
   AGENDA  
 

Board of Directors Agenda  Page 1 of 3 
Regular Meeting March 16, 2016 

Board of Directors Meeting  
Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park, California 
 
  Wednesday, March 16, 2016 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting 

Board will convene into Closed Session 
after Committee Reports 

Board of Directors 
GREG STANTON (GS), President 
MARGARET MOHR (MM), Vice-President  
Directors: AMY BLACKMON (AB), SCOTT MCNEIL (SM), HOLLY MORRISON (HM) 
 
CALL TO ORDER    
 
ROLL CALL     
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
Board members, staff and members of the public may request an item be pulled from the Consent Calendar for discussion.    The Board 
will make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the Agenda, determine matters to be added to or removed from the 
Consent Calendar, and with one motion adopt the Agenda and approve the Consent Calendar. 
 
MOMENT OF RECOGNITION 
This allotted time provides an opportunity for the Board of Directors to express appreciation to members of the community, District 
staff, or the Board for extra efforts as volunteers, committee members or community-minded citizens.   
 
PRESENTATIONS 
This allotted time provides an opportunity for the Board of Directors to receive guest speakers who have been invited to present items 
to the Board that are of interest to the District. 
 

• Website Update – Uptown Studios 
• Cameron Park Community Services Districts’ (CPCSD) Rental Facilities District PowerPoint Presentation – CPCSD Staff 
• 2015 Camino Emergency Command Center (ECC) Annual Report – Chief Counts 

 
OPEN FORUM 
At this time, members of the public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls within the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors. 
Comment during the Open Forum is limited to four minutes per person. Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is 
called. Principal party on each side of an issue (where applicable) is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to 
four minutes except with the consent of the Board, individuals shall be allowed to speak on an item only once. The Board reserves the 
right to waive said rules by a majority vote. For the public’s information, we are now taking email requests for future notification of 
Community Services District meetings.  
 
BEGINNING OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
1. APPROVAL OF DRAFT CONFORMED AGENDAS 

a. Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting, February 8, 2016 
b. Board of Directors’ Regular Meeting, February 17, 2016 
c. Board of Directors’ Special Meeting, March 3, 2016 

 
2. STAFF REPORTS 

a. General Manager’s Report 
b. Fire Department Report 
c. Recreation Department Report 
d. Parks Department Report 

 



   AGENDA  
 

Board of Directors Agenda  Page 2 of 3 
Regular Meeting March 16, 2016 

3. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
a. Preliminary Financial Report 
b. Check Register 
c. General Manager’s Credit Card Activity 

 
END OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
DEPARTMENT MATTERS   
For Purposes of the Brown Act §54954.2 (a), the numbered items on this Agenda provide a brief description of each item of business to 
be transacted or discussed.  Recommendations of the staff, as shown, do not prevent the Board from taking other action. 
 
4. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION    

 
5. INDEPENDENT FORENSIC CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION OF THE COMMUNITY CENTER 

Recommended Action:  Receive, Discuss and Action as Appropriate 
 

6. SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 2016.03.16 - AN ORDINANCE OF THE CAMERON 
PARK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AMENDING THE “WEED AND RUBBISH ABATEMENT” 
ORDINANCE NO. 2014.09.17 WITHIN CAMERON PARK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
Recommended Action:  Receive, Discuss and Provide Second Reading and Adoption of Ordinance No. 2016.03.16 Amending the 
“Weed and Rubbish Abatement” Ordinance No. 2014.09.17 within Cameron Park Community Services District with a Board Poll 
Vote 

 
7. REVISION OF POLICY NO. 3085, DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS PERSONAL AND REAL PROPERTY 

Recommended Action:  Receive, Discuss and Adopt Revised Policy No. 3085, Disposal of Surplus Personal and Real Property 
with a Board Poll Vote 
 

8. DECLARATION OF SURPLUS REAL PROPERTY OWNED BY THE CAMERON PARK COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DISTRICT, ASSESSOR’S PARCEL NUMBER (APN) 102-110-08-100, LOCATED ON STARBUCK ROAD  
Recommended Action:  Receive, Discuss and Declare APN 102-108-100, Located on the Starbuck Road, as Surplus Real Property 
and Direct the General Manager to Obtain an Appraisal of the Surplus Property and Notify in Writing the Public Agencies Listed 
in the Surplus Property Policy Regarding the Availability of the Property for Purchase by a Board Poll Vote 
 

9. EL DORADO DOG OWNERS’ GUILD REQUEST UPDATE  
Recommended Action:  Receive, Discuss and Action as Appropriate 
 

10. HONORING STAFF MEMBER PAUL RYAN 
Recommended Action:  Receive, Discuss and Appoint the Board President to Work with Staff, the Cameron Park Foundation and 
the Ryan Family to Identify an Exact Location and Type of Suitable Memorial for Mr. Ryan   
 

11. REPORT BACK ITEMS TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
12. MATTERS TO AND FROM DIRECTORS 

At this time, the Board and staff are provided the opportunity to speak on various issues.  Direction by the President may be given; 
however, no action may be taken unless the Board agrees to include the matter on a subsequent agenda.   
a. LAFCO – Director Morrison 

 
13. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

a. Budget and Administration – Chair Director Stanton, Vice Chair Director McNeil and Alternate Director  Mohr 
b. CC&Rs – Vice Chair Director Morrison, Director Blackmon and Alternate Director McNeil 
c. Fire and Emergency Services – Chair Director McNeil, Vice Chair Director Morrison and Alternate Director Blackmon 
d. Parks and Recreation – Chair Director Mohr, Vice-Chair Director Blackmon and Alternate Director Morrison 
 
 
 
 
 



   AGENDA  
 

Board of Directors Agenda  Page 3 of 3 
Regular Meeting March 16, 2016 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
At this time, members of the public may speak on any closed session agenda item. 
 
Closed Sessions may be called as necessary for personnel, litigation, and labor relations or to meet the negotiator prior to the 
purchase, sale, exchange or lease of real property. Members of the public may address the Board prior to closing the meeting. 
 
CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION 
The Board will recess to Closed Session to discuss the following item: 
          

• Pursuant to California Government Code §54957(B)(1) 
 
Consider the appointment, employment, evaluation or performance, discipline or dismissal of a public employee or to hear 
complaints or charges brought against the employee by another person or employee unless the employee requests a public 
session.   

 
Unrepresented Employee of the District – General Manager 

 
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION AND REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION 
Pursuant to Government Code §54957.1, the legislative body of any local agency shall publicly report any action taken in closed 
session and the vote or abstention of every member present thereon.     
 
ADJOURNMENT  
An AGENDA in FINAL FORM is located in the Reception area in the District Office as well as each of the Cameron Park Fire Stations. 
Additionally, a copy of the FINAL AGENDA is available on the District's website at www.cameronpark.org. Support material is 
available for public inspection at the receptionist counter in the District Office. Sessions of the Board of Directors may be recorded and 
members of the audience are asked to give their name and address before addressing the Board.  
 
Any written document that relates to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the District 
which is distributed less than 72 hours prior to the meeting shall be made available for public inspection at the same time the writing is 
distributed to all, or a majority of all, of the members of the Board of Directors of the District. Such written documents will be made 
available at the District Offices located at 2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park, CA 95682. 
 
Such writings will be made available in appropriate alternative formats upon request by a person with a disability, as required by Section 
202 of the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Federal Rules and Regulations adopted in 
implementation thereof. 

 
A person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a 
public meeting of the Board of Directors may, five (5) days prior to the date scheduled for a regular 
meeting of the Board of Directors, contact the District Office at 2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron 
Park, CA 95682, phone number: (530) 677-2231 to request a disability related modification or 
accommodation in order to attend the meeting, or to request auxiliary aids or services in order to 
enable such person to understand the proceedings at such meeting. 

 
 



Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682  
 

Parks & Recreation Committee February 8, 2016  Page 1 of 2 
 Conformed Agenda 
 

 
Parks & Recreation Committee  

Monday, February 8, 2016 
4:30 p.m. 

 

Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park 

 

DRAFT Conformed Agenda 
 

Members:  Director Margaret Mohr (MM), Director Amy Blackmon (AB) 
Alternate Director Holly Morrison (HM) 

Staff:  General Manager Mary Cahill, Recreation Supervisor Tina Helm,  
Interim Park Superintendent J.R. Hichborn 

 
CALL TO ORDER – 4:30 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL – MM, AB 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Approved 
 
APPROVAL OF CONFORMED AGENDA - Approved 
 
OPEN FORUM  
 

At this time, members of the Committee or public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls 
within the jurisdiction of this Committee; however, no action may be taken unless the Committee agrees 
to include the matter on a subsequent agenda.   
 

Principal party on each side of an issue (where applicable) is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual 
comments are limited to four minutes and individuals representing a group allocated five minutes.  
Individuals shall be allowed to speak to an item only once.  The Committee reserves the right to waive 
said rules by a majority vote.   

 
Roberta Rimbault 
 
DEPARTMENT MATTERS 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called.  Principal party on each side of an 
issue (where applicable) is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to four 
minutes and individuals representing a group allocated five minutes.  Individuals shall be allowed to 
speak to an item only once.  The Committee reserves the right to waive said rules by a majority vote. 

 
I. Selection of Chair and Vice Chair 

Director Margaret Mohr was selected chair and Director Amy Blackmon vice chair. 
 



 
* The items above with asterisks (*) are the follow-up items from previous meetings. 
 
Parks & Recreation Committee February 8, 2016 Page 2 of 2 
 Conformed Agenda  
 

II. Recreation Program Updates 
A. Sierra Sharks* 
B. El Dorado Dog Owners Guild  
C. Website Update*  
D. Summer Spectacular* 
E. Aquatic Programs Update* 

• Pass sales, etc. 
F. Extended Season at Cameron Park Lake* 
G. Marketing Plan Review*  

• Areas of focus 
H. Marketing Person  

• Committee input 
I. Five Year Strategic Plan 

 
III. Parks Updates 

A. Vandalism*  
• Security Camera   

B. Ice Machine* 
 

IV. Items for March Agenda 
• Summer Spectacular Update 

Vendors 
Artwork 

• Pool/Lake Combination Pass Sales Update 
• Lagoon Sponsorship Update 
• Marketing and Program Plan Update 

 
MATTERS TO AND FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
ADJOURNMENT – 7:05 p.m. 



 DRAFT  CONFORMED AGENDA  
 

Board of Directors Conformed Agenda  Page 1 of 6 
Regular Meeting February 17, 2016 

Board of Directors Meeting  
Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park, California 
 
  Wednesday, February 17, 2016 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting 

Board will convene into Closed Session 
after Committee Reports 

Board of Directors 
GREG STANTON (GS), President 
MARGARET MOHR (MM), Vice-President  
Directors: AMY BLACKMON (AB), SCOTT MCNEIL (SM), HOLLY MORRISON (HM) 
 
CALL TO ORDER – 6:30 p.m.  
 
ROLL CALL – GS, MM, AB, SM, HM     
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
Board members, staff and members of the public may request an item be pulled from the Consent Calendar for discussion.    The Board 
will make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the Agenda, determine matters to be added to or removed from the 
Consent Calendar, and with one motion adopt the Agenda and approve the Consent Calendar. 
 
 Motion to adopt the agenda and approve the consent calendar with the following changes: 

• Move agenda item #12 Cameron Park Community Services District Five-Year Strategic Plan 2016-2021 Final Draft to the 
Consent Calendar for approval with the proposed revisions and change any past tense language in the plan to the present 
tense. 

  
 MM/AB – Motion passed 
 Ayes- GS, MM, AB, SM, HM 
 Noes – None 
 Absent – None 
 Abstain - None 
 
MOMENT OF RECOGNITION 
This allotted time provides an opportunity for the Board of Directors to express appreciation to members of the community, District 
staff, or the Board for extra efforts as volunteers, committee members or community-minded citizens.   
 
 None 
 
PRESENTATION 
This allotted time provides an opportunity for the Board of Directors to receive guest speakers who have been invited to present items 
to the Board that are of interest to the District. 
 

• Uptown Studios – Tina Reynolds, Owner – Website Design Update – Presentation by Tania Torres, Managing Director, 
            Uptown Studios 

 
OPEN FORUM 
At this time, members of the public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls within the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors. 
Comment during the Open Forum is limited to four minutes per person. Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is 
called. Principal party on each side of an issue (where applicable) is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to 
four minutes except with the consent of the Board, individuals shall be allowed to speak on an item only once. The Board reserves the 
right to waive said rules by a majority vote. For the public’s information, we are now taking email requests for future notification of 
Community Services District meetings.  
 
 Dave Gelber and Bill Carey 



 DRAFT  CONFORMED AGENDA  
 

Board of Directors Conformed Agenda  Page 2 of 6 
Regular Meeting February 17, 2016 

BEGINNING OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1. APPROVAL OF DRAFT CONFORMED AGENDAS 
a. Fire and Emergency Services Committee Meeting, January 12, 2016 
b. Board of Directors’ Regular Meeting, January 20, 2016 

 
2. STAFF REPORTS 

a. General Manager’s Report 
b. Fire Department Report 
c. Recreation Department Report 
d. Parks Department Report 

 
3. FINANCIAL REPORTS 

a. Preliminary Financial Report 
b. Check Register 
c. General Manager’s Credit Card Activity 

 
12. CAMERON PARK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT FIVE-YEAR STRATEGIC PLAN 2016-2021 FINAL DRAFT 
 Recommended Action:  Receive, Discuss and Approve the Cameron Park Community Services District Five-Year Strategic Plan 
 2016-2021 Final Draft 
 
END OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
DEPARTMENT MATTERS   
For Purposes of the Brown Act §54954.2 (a), the numbered items on this Agenda provide a brief description of each item of business to 
be transacted or discussed.  Recommendations of the staff, as shown, do not prevent the Board from taking other action. 
 
4. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION    

 
5. SIERRA SHARKS REQUEST FOR FEE REDUCTION  

Recommended Action:  Receive, Discuss and Action as Appropriate 
 
 Motion to accept Option 4 of the Sierra Sharks fee reduction proposals.  
 
 SM/MM – Motion passed 
 Ayes – GS, MM, AB, SM, HM 
 Noes – None 
 Absent – None 
 Abstain – None 
 Public Comment – Dave Gelber, Bill Carey and Alison Orofino 
 

Director McNeil left the meeting at 7:45 p.m. 
 

6. EL DORADO DOG OWNERS GUILD (EDDOG) UPDATE 
Recommended Action:  Receive, Discuss and Action as Appropriate 
 
 Motion to have the Cameron Park Community Services District take over the Pooch Plunge and memorial brick sales from 
 EDDOG. 
 
 MM/AB – Motion passed 
 Ayes – GS, MM, AB, HM 
 Noes – None 
 Absent – SM 
 Abstain – None 
 Public Comment – Sue Hawkes, Bill Carey, Dave Gelber and Barbara Rogers 
 



 DRAFT  CONFORMED AGENDA  
 

Board of Directors Conformed Agenda  Page 3 of 6 
Regular Meeting February 17, 2016 

7. CAMERON PARK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT ORDINANCE NO. 2014.09.17- AN ORDINANCE OF THE 
CAMERON PARK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AMENDING THE “WEED AND RUBBISH ABATEMENT” 
ORINANCE NO. 2010.3.17 WITHIN CAMERON PARK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Recommended Action:  Receive, Discuss and Action as Appropriate 
 
 No action 
 

8. RESOLUTION MAKING FINDINGS REGARDING UNEXPENDED FIRE IMPACT FEES 
Recommended Action:  Adopt Resolution No. 2016-03 Making Findings Regarding Unexpended Fire Impact Fees with a Board 
Poll Vote 
 
 Motion to adopt Resolution No. 2016-03 Making Findings Regarding Unexpended Fire Impact Fees. 
 
 HM/AB – Motion passed 
 Ayes – GS, MM, AB, HM 
 Noes – None 
 Absent – SM 
 Abstain – None 
 Public Comment - None 
 

9. RESOLUTION MAKING FINDINGS REGARDING UNEXPENDED PARK IMPACT FEES 
Recommended Action:  Adopt Resolution No. 2016-04 Making Findings Regarding Unexpended Park Impact Fees with a Board 
Poll Vote 
 
 Motion to adopt Resolution No. 2016-04 Making Findings Regarding Unexpended Park Impact Fees. 
 
 AB/MM – Motion passed 
 Ayes – GS, MM, AB, HM 
 Noes – None 
 Absent – SM 
 Abstain – None 
 Public Comment - None 
 

10. RECLASSIFY SENIOR ACCOUNTANT POSITION TO FINANCE/HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICER 
Recommended Action:  Receive, Discuss and Approve Revised Job Title and Pay Scale 
 
 Motion to reclassify the Senior Accountant position to Finance/Human Resources Officer. 
 
 AB/GS – Motion passed 
 Ayes – GS, MM, AB, HM 
 Noes – None 
 Absent – SM 
 Abstain – None 
 Public Comment – Barbara Rogers, Dave Gelber and Bill Carey 
 

8:45 p.m. – 10 minute break 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 DRAFT  CONFORMED AGENDA  
 

Board of Directors Conformed Agenda  Page 4 of 6 
Regular Meeting February 17, 2016 

11. MIDYEAR FINANCIAL REVIEW, AMENDED FISCAL YEAR 2015-16 GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
Recommended Action:  Receive, Discuss and Approve Amended Fiscal Year 2015-16 General Fund Budget with a Board Poll 
Vote 
 

Motion to amend the District’s General Fund Capital Equipment Budget by $133,178. 
AB/no second – Motion failed 
 
Motion to amend the District’s General Fund Capital Equipment Budget by $113,178.   
 
AB/GS – Motion passed 
Ayes – GS, MM, AB, HM 
Noes – None 
Absent – SM 
Abstain – None 
Public Comment – None 
 
Motion to amend the District’s Operating Expense Budget by $48,178. 
 
AB/HM – Motion passed 
Ayes – GS, MM, AB, HM 
Noes – None 
Absent – SM 
Abstain – None 
Public Comment – None 
 

12. CAMERON PARK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT FIVE-YEAR STRATEGIC PLAN 2016-2021 FINAL DRAFT 
Recommended Action:  Receive, Discuss and Approve the Cameron Park Community Services District Five-Year Strategic Plan 
2016-2021 Final Draft 
 
 This item was moved to the Consent Calendar. 
 

13. RESOLUTION NO. 2016-02 JPA FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 BUDGET 
Recommended Action:  Adopt Resolution No. 2016-02 with a Board Poll Vote 
 
 Motion to adopt Resolution No. 2016-02 JPA Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget. 
 
 AB/GS – Motion passed 
 Ayes – GS, MM, AB, HM 
 Noes – None 
 Absent – SM 
 Abstain – None 

 Public Comment – None 
 

14. APPOINTMENT OF NEGOTIATOR FOR CLOSED SESSION 
Recommended Action:  Receive, Discuss and Appoint a Negotiator for Closed Session 
 
 Motion to appoint Director Greg Stanton as the negotiator. 
 AB/no second – Motion failed 
 
 Motion to appoint General Manager Mary Cahill as the negotiator. 
 
 AB/GS – Motion passed 
 Ayes – GS, MM, AB, HM 
 Noes – None 
 Absent – SM 
 Abstain – None 

Public Comment – None 



 DRAFT  CONFORMED AGENDA  
 

Board of Directors Conformed Agenda  Page 5 of 6 
Regular Meeting February 17, 2016 

15. REPORT BACK ITEMS TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
16. MATTERS TO AND FROM DIRECTORS 

At this time, the Board and staff are provided the opportunity to speak on various issues.  Direction by the President may be given; 
however, no action may be taken unless the Board agrees to include the matter on a subsequent agenda.   
a. LAFCO – Director Morrison 
b. Commission for Collaborative Fire Department 

 
• Senior citizens are feeling rushed at the Senior Nutrition Lunches.  Staff are taking down the tables and clearing room 

before guests have a chance to finish socializing.  Staff will researching having either the 50+ Room or the Social Room 
available to them after the lunches. 

• Director Morrison reported that she attended the Gold Country Regional Workshop and that it was excellent.  She also 
participated in the webinar – Special District Finances. 

• Director Blackmon brought up the possibility of changing the name of Hacienda Park in memory of Parks Superintendent 
Paul Ryan, who died last year.  She also gave kudos to Recreation Supervisor Tina Helm on the aquatics postcards.   

 
17. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

a. Budget and Administration – Chair Director McNeil, Vice Chair Director Stanton and Alternate Director  Mohr 
b. CC&Rs – Vice Chair Director Morrison, Director Blackmon and Alternate Director McNeil 
c. Fire and Emergency Services – Chair Director Morrison, Vice Chair Director McNeil and Alternate Director Blackmon 
d. Parks and Recreation – Chair Director Mohr, Vice Chair Director Blackmon and Alternate Director Morrison 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
At this time, members of the public may speak on any closed session agenda item. 
 
Closed Sessions may be called as necessary for personnel, litigation, and labor relations or to meet the negotiator prior to the 
purchase, sale, exchange or lease of real property. Members of the public may address the Board prior to closing the meeting. 
 
CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION – 10:00 p.m. 
The Board will recess to Closed Session to discuss the following items: 
 

• Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54956.8 
 
Conference with real property negotiator. 
Property:   Starbuck Road property, Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN) 102-108-100 
District’s negotiator:   To be determined 
Under negotiation:   Potential sale of property 

            
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION AND REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION 
Pursuant to Government Code §54957.1, the legislative body of any local agency shall publicly report any action taken in closed 
session and the vote or abstention of every member present thereon.     
 
 Nothing to report out. 
 
ADJOURNMENT – 10:14 p.m. 
An AGENDA in FINAL FORM is located in the Reception area in the District Office as well as each of the Cameron Park Fire Stations. 
Additionally, a copy of the FINAL AGENDA is available on the District's website at www.cameronpark.org. Support material is 
available for public inspection at the receptionist counter in the District Office. Sessions of the Board of Directors may be recorded and 
members of the audience are asked to give their name and address before addressing the Board.  
 
Any written document that relates to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the District 
which is distributed less than 72 hours prior to the meeting shall be made available for public inspection at the same time the writing is 
distributed to all, or a majority of all, of the members of the Board of Directors of the District. Such written documents will be made 
available at the District Offices located at 2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park, CA 95682. 
 



 DRAFT  CONFORMED AGENDA  
 

Board of Directors Conformed Agenda  Page 6 of 6 
Regular Meeting February 17, 2016 

Such writings will be made available in appropriate alternative formats upon request by a person with a disability, as required by Section 
202 of the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Federal Rules and Regulations adopted in 
implementation thereof. 

 
A person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a 
public meeting of the Board of Directors may, five (5) days prior to the date scheduled for a regular 
meeting of the Board of Directors, contact the District Office at 2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron 
Park, CA 95682, phone number: (530) 677-2231 to request a disability related modification or 
accommodation in order to attend the meeting, or to request auxiliary aids or services in order to 
enable such person to understand the proceedings at such meeting. 

 
 



   DRAFT  CONFORMED AGENDA  
 

Board of Directors Conformed Agenda Page 1 of 2  
Special Meeting March 2, 2016 
  

Special Meeting of Board of Directors Meeting  
Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park, California 
 
 Wednesday, March 2, 2016 
  

5:30 p.m. Special Meeting 
 

Board of Directors 
GREG STANTON (GS), President 
MARGARET MOHR (MM), Vice-President  
Directors: AMY BLACKMON (AB), SCOTT MC NEIL (SM), HOLLY MORRISON (HM) 
 
CALL TO ORDER – 5:30 p.m.  
 
ROLL CALL – GS, AB, SM, HM       MM arrived at 5:40 p.m.    
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA  
Board members, staff and members of the public may request an item be pulled from the Consent Calendar for discussion.    The Board 
will make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the Agenda, determine matters to be added to or removed from the 
Consent Calendar, and with one motion adopt the Agenda and approve the Consent Calendar. 
 
 Motion to adopt the agenda.   
 
 SM/AB – Motion passed 
 Ayes – AB, SM, HM, GS 
 Noes – None 
 Absent – MM 
 Abstain - None 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
At this time, members of the public may speak on any agenda item. 
 
DEPARTMENT MATTERS   
For Purposes of the Brown Act §54954.2 (a), the numbered items on this Agenda provide a brief description of each item of business 
to be transacted or discussed.  Recommendations of the staff, as shown, do not prevent the Board from taking other action. 
 
1. AWARD BID TO DOUG VEERKAMP ENGINEERING, INC., FOR REPLACING THE CAMERON PARK LAKE 

LAGOON LINING 
Recommended Action:  Review, Discuss and Award Bid to Doug Veerkamp Engineering, Inc., in the Amount of $28,376 to replace 
the Cameron Park Lake Lagoon Lining 
 

Motion to award bit to Doug Veerkamp Engineering, Inc., in the amount of $28,376 to replace the Cameron Park Lake Lagoon 
Lining.   
 
SM/AB – Motion passed 
Ayes – AB, SM, MM, HM, GS 
Noes – None 
Absent – None 
Abstain - None 

 
 
 
 
 



   DRAFT  CONFORMED AGENDA  
 

Board of Directors Conformed Agenda Page 2 of 2  
Special Meeting March 2, 2016 
  

2. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE NO. 2016.03.16, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CAMERON PARK COMMUNITY 
SERVICES DISTRICT AMENDING THE “WEED AND RUBBISH ABATEMENT” ORDINANCE NO. 2014.09.17 FOR 
THE CAMERON PARK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Recommended Action:  Receive, Discuss and Provide First Reading of Ordinance No. 2016.03.16 Revising the “Weed and Rubbish 
Abatement” Ordinance No. 2014.09.17.  The Second Reading and Adoption will occur at the March 16, 2016, Board of Directors’ 
Regular Meeting. 
 
Motion to waive the first reading of Ordinance No. 2016.03.16 and continue it to the March 16, 2016 Board of Directors’ meeting 
for adoption.   
 
GS/SM – Motion passed 
Ayes – AB, SM, MM, HM, GS 
Noes – None 
Absent – None 
Abstain - None 

 
ADJOURNMENT – 6:03 p.m. 
An AGENDA in FINAL FORM is located in the Reception area in the District Office as well as each of the Cameron Park Fire 
Stations. Additionally, a copy of the FINAL AGENDA is available on the District's website at www.cameronpark.org. Support 
material is available for public inspection at the receptionist counter in the District Office. Sessions of the Board of Directors may be 
recorded and members of the audience are asked to give their name and address before addressing the Board.  
 
Any written document that relates to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of 
the District which is distributed less than 72 hours prior to the meeting shall be made available for public inspection at the 
same time the writing is distributed to all, or a majority of all, of the members of the Board of Directors of the District. 
Such written documents will be made available at the District Offices located at 2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park, 
CA 95682. 
 
Such writings will be made available in appropriate alternative formats upon request by a person with a disability, as required by 
Section 202 of the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Federal Rules and Regulations adopted in 
implementation thereof. 
 

A person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a 
public meeting of the Board of Directors may, five (5) days prior to the date scheduled for a regular 
meeting of the Board of Directors, contact the District Office at 2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron 
Park, CA 95682, phone number: (530) 677-2231 to request a disability related modification or 
accommodation in order to attend the meeting, or to request auxiliary aids or services in order to 
enable such person to understand the proceedings at such meeting. 

 



 

General Manager’s Report March 16, 2016 Page 1 of 3 
 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
 
DATE:  March 16, 2016 
 
FROM:  Mary Cahill, General Manager  
 
AGENDA ITEM #2A:  General Manager Report  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:      Receive and File  
  
BUDGET ACCOUNT: N/A    
BUDGET IMPACT: N/A   
 
Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) is once again rewarding members for 
their loyalty and commitment to SDRMA programs.  Their Longevity Distribution Policy is 
consistent with the goals and objectives of SDRMA’s strategic business plan and helps ensure 
pool stability by rewarding members for remaining in their Property/Liability and Workers’ 
Compensation programs.  Since the Cameron Park Community Services District has 
participated in SDRMA’s Property/Liability program for 29 years, they are providing us with a 
longevity distribution credit on our 2016-17 renewal invoice (see attached letter – Exhibit A).  
The distribution credit on the 2016/17 renewal invoice will be in the amount of $9,479.  This will 
be the seventh year in a row with no rate increases (see attached letter – Exhibit B).  In addition, 
they are reducing the CPCSD’s “risk factor” from 1.0 to 0.85.  The reduced risk factor will result 
in a decrease of approximately 15% in the CPCSD’s “Net Package Contribution” for the 2016/17 
program year.   
 
Great news! The Air Quality grant which supports two shuttle busses (10 hours per bus) for 
Summer Spectacular was awarded by the El Dorado County Board of Supervisors on March 
8th.  A special thanks to Kathy Matranga-Cooper for her work on the grant submittal, Ted 
Williams for the budget work in support of the grant submittal and Tina Helm for her 
assistance in the event information. This will be an asset to the event – yeah team! 
 
Uptown Studios made a presentation to the Board of Directors in February.  Staff has received 
the most recent proof of the development site with the content.  Staff is working with the 
consultants reviewing the drop down boxes and content.    
 
 



 

General Manager’s Report March 16, 2016 Page 2 of 3 
 

Hacienda Park and Gateway lost trees due to recent winds. Upside, there is no property 
damage and the wood is given to Church of the Foothills to distribute to families in need. In the 
past, the wood was left in place and it was left to whoever picked it up first.  
 
Staff met with Paul Rankin from Regional Government Services (RGS) regarding the long-term 
financial plan update and to provide District overview, budget information and general needs. 
Initial documents were sent to RGS and a follow up list was established. The requested 
documents have been sent and the review process is underway. RGS will meet with the Budget 
and Administration Committee on April 12, 2016, to review recommendations and the Board of 
Directors on April 20, 2016.  The recommendations will be reviewed by the board and 
recommendations will be incorporated into the Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget. 
 
Significant effort has gone into marketing the new reduced fee aquatic combination pass 
program.  The word is getting around and we are all excited about introducing new people to 
what the District has to offer. 
 
Staff attended the El Dorado County Business Showcase on March 10th.  Emphasis was placed 
on promoting the aquatic passes, softball program, programs/events and facility rentals.   
 
Ongoing meetings have been conducted with community groups regarding partnerships on 
programs/events and sponsorships.  Efforts also continue with the new Summer Activity Guide 
and website exposure.  This will be an active summer - full of activities for all age groups. 
 
Mark Roberts, Park Supervisor, will be retiring on April 29, 2016, after 35 years with the 
CPCSD.  We wish Mark the best of luck on his new adventures.   
 
Upcoming events include: 
 March 26 Easter Egg Hunt 
 April 16 Community Clean Up Day 
 April 16 Community Yard Sale 
 April 16 Mommy Market (& Daddy Too) 
  
Community and Internal Meetings: 
 Ongoing Weekly Staff meetings  
 February 17 CPCSD Board of Directors  
 February 22 Regional Government Services – Long-Term Financial Plan Update  
 February 22 Sports Groups - Marketing and Partnerships  
 February 23 Countryfest  
 February 24 Shingle Springs/Cameron Park Chamber of Commerce Luncheon 
 February 24 Gold Panning Representatives and Chambers of Commerce - Partnerships 
 February 26 Wells Fargo – Grant and Sponsorship 
 February 26 Marshall Medical Center – Affair of the Heart 
  



 

General Manager’s Report March 16, 2016 Page 3 of 3 
 

 March 1 Webinar – Understanding Board Member and District Liability 
 March 1 El Dorado Disposal  
 March 2 AmeriGas – Sponsorship 
 March 2 Shingle Springs/Cameron Park Chamber of Commerce – Events and 

Partnerships 
 March 3 Mt. Democrat – Sponsorship and Events 
 March 7 CPCSD Parks & Recreation Committee   
 March 8 CPCSD Budget & Administration Committee 
 March 8  CPCSD Fire & Emergency Services Committee 
 March 9  Cancer Society – Relay for Life 
 March 9 Staff Tour of Cameron Park Lake, Preseason 
 March 10 Burger Hut – Possible Partnership  
 March 14 El Dorado Solid Waste Advisory Committee   
 March 16 CPCSD Board of Directors 
   









Page 1 of 5 

Cameron Park Community Services District 
Staff Report – March 2016 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Bob Counts, Battalion Chief 

Regarding #2b: Fire Department Report for the March 16, 2016 - Board Meeting 

Recommended Action: Receive and File 

  Incidents for the Month of February 2016: 

Vegetation Structure Other Medical 
and 

Hazardous Public 
Service 

Fires Fires Fires / Auto Vehicle 
Accidents 

Materials Assists Total(s) 

0 1 9 167 1 150 328 

Incident Total for Month of February: 328 



Page 2 of 5 

As of February  29, 2016 
 
Incidents increased by 13% for the month of February compared to 2015.  Total incidents have increased 
by 6% for the calendar year compared to 2015. 
 
PERSONNEL 
 
There are no new items of interest to report. 
 
FIRE DEPARTMENT OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATION 
 
Incidents 
 

On Tuesday February 9th, Cameron Park Fire Department Units responded to a reported 
hazardous materials spill in the 4100 block of El Norte Rd in Cameron Park. Fire Units arrived to find 
various pool chemicals that were stored in a large plastic container together. Two of the chemicals had 
eaten through their containers and mixed together. This created a reaction that alerted the homeowners. 
Cameron Park Fire Units requested assistance from the El Dorado County Environmental Management 
Agency who responded to the scene and safely disposed of the chemicals.  

Below is an excerpt from my February 2016 Fire Prevention message which talks about some tips 
for storing hazardous materials. 

This winter we have seen an unfortunate rise in the number of calls related to the improper 
handling and storage of hazardous materials. A hazardous material is anything that can adversely affect 
your safety.  
-Liquids such as gasoline and paint thinners should be stored away from living areas in metal storage 
cabinets that are fire rated away from heat sources and in well ventilated areas.  
-Oil soaked rags, especially those used for staining wood need to be disposed of in fire rated metal 
containers, so they don’t combust.  
-Fire place and wood stove ashes need to be disposed of in metal containers, and allowed to cool outdoors 
away from anything flammable. The container should be set on bare earth or cement away from any 
living areas.  
Practicing safe handling and storage of hazardous materials greatly reduces the possibility of an ignition 



Page 3 of 5 

at your home, and the possibility you needing to utilize your fire escape plan. 
 

 
 
On Thursday February 25th, units from Cameron Park Fire Department responded to a report of an aircraft 
down at Cameron Park Airport. Engine 88 arrived to find an aircraft that had landed with its landing gear 
up, and skidded down the runway. There were no injuries as a result of the incident. 

 



Page 4 of 5 

 
 
Apparatus 
 
There are no new items of interest to report. 
 
 
El Dorado County Training Officers Association 
 
The El Dorado County Training Officers are busy hosting a multitude of training classes this winter and 
spring. Upcoming multi-agency drills include a Confined Space drill and a spring wildland fire drill. 
 
 
El Dorado County Fire Chiefs Association 
 
At the February 24th meeting of the El Dorado County Fire Chief’s association the Chiefs passed an 
adjustment to the County wide fire engine move up and cover priority order. Arguments were made by 
each Department represented, and a final order was unanimously agreed upon. Engine 89 remained 
number 2 on the priority order and Engine 88 moved up 5 spots from number 14 to number 9.  
 
Minutes from the January 27th meeting are attached, as well as the February 24th agenda packet.  
 
JPA OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATION 
 
JPA Board of Directors Meeting 
 
There were no new items of interest at the February 24th JPA Board of Directors meeting. Minutes from 
the January 27th meeting are attached, as well as the February 24th agenda packet. 
 
 
FIRE PREVENTION 
 
 
There has certainly been a swing in the weather lately. Some long stretches of near 80 degree windy days 
have begun to dry out our all too short winter. We have received some rain, however we are still in a 
drought that will take many years of above average rainfall to get out of. There have been cooler storms 
which has afforded us some snow. This is great news for water storage, and the reduced threat of wildfire 
to the upper elevations. However, there are growing patches of bark beetle kill that will present 
substantial fire hazards throughout the state as temperatures rise and humidities drop. Remember one less 
spark really means one less wildfire.  

Let us all take the opportunity during the mild weather patterns to do our part and reduce the risk of fire in 
our community. Keeping grass mowed and weeds cut down while they are still green is the safest time so 
as to not spark a new fire in dry grass. Using the right tool at the right time is also very important. Lawn 
mowers are designed for grass not over grown fields with hidden rocks and debris that a metal blade can 
strike and spark a fire. Weed eaters with non-metal cutting heads are the right tool for weed abatement. 
Nylon cutting heads and string provide the most fire safe option when reducing fuels around your 
property. Each of us doing our part to reduce wildfire risk fortifies our community as a whole. Remember 
these quick safety tips when clearing vegetation; 



Page 5 of 5 

Mowing  
Mow before 10 a.m., but never when it’s windy or excessively dry. Lawn mowers are designed to mow 
lawns, not weeds or dry grass. 

• Metal blades striking rocks can create sparks and start fires. Use caution 

Spark Arresters 
In wildland areas, spark arresters are required on all portable gasoline-powered equipment. This includes 
tractors, harvesters, chainsaws, weed eaters and mowers. 

• Keep the exhaust system, spark arresters and mower in proper working order and free of carbon 
buildup. 

• Use the recommended grade of fuel and don’t top it off. 

 Equipment Use 
In wildland areas, grinding and welding operations require a permit and 10 feet of clearance. Keep a 
shovel and a fire extinguisher ready to use. 

• Don’t drive your vehicle onto dry grass or brush. Hot exhaust pipes and mufflers can start fires 
that you won’t even see - until it’s too late! 

• Keep a cell phone nearby and call 911 immediately in case of fire. 

 Environment  
To protect water quality, do not clear vegetation near waterways to bare soil. Vegetation removal can 
cause soil erosion especially on steep slopes. 

• Always keep soil disturbance to a minimum. 

 

















































1 
 

Cameron Park Community Services District 
Staff Report for February 2016 

 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Tina Helm, Recreation Supervisor 

Re Item #2c: Recreation Department Report 

Recommended Action: Receive and File 

UPCOMING EVENTS:  All will be held at the Community Center  
• Briefcase Full of Blues Concert – March 12, 6pm – 9 pm 
• Annual Easter Egg Hunt – March 26, 10am at Rasmussen Park  
• Community Clean Up Day – April 16, 8am -2pm, Camerado School 
• Yard Sale & Mommy (& Daddy) Market – April 16, 8am-12pm 
• Spring Antique, Craft & Garden Show – April 30, 9am – 3pm 

 
AFFAIR OF THE HEART:  The Affair of the Heart Event was held on Thursday, February 18. This event 
is a co-sponsored event with Marshall Medical and the CSD.   The event was well attended and 
included an evening of heart-healthy topics including food, wine tasting, health screenings and talks 
presented by Marshall Medical Center experts.  Class demonstrations featured taekwondo, guitar, 
Zumba and Zumba Gold from a Chair.  Boutique shopping included Two Hot Chicks (jams/jellies), 
Farmer’s Deli and Bakery, It’s Organic, My Health Destiny and more.  Staff has met with Marshal 
Medical to determine the prospective date for 2017.  Once all invoices are received, an activity report 
will be completed. 
 
IT’S A WEDDING AFFAIR: The 5th Annual “It’s a Wedding Affair” took place on Sunday, February 21.  
There were 50 vendors that participated in the event, six more vendors than last year’s event.  Brides 
attended to gather information for their special day.  The event was well received by both the brides 
and vendors.  Once all invoices are received an activity report will be completed. 
 
ON AIR CONCERT:   On Air – Classic Horns Band performed on Saturday, January 23.  Please see 
attached activity report – Exhibit A.   
 
MOVIE NIGHT – TOMORROWLAND:  The Friends of the Library and the CSD partnered to show the 
movie Tomorrowland on Friday, January 29.  Please see attached activity report – Exhibit B.   
 
REDS, WHITES & JEWELS:   The jewelry and wine event was held on Saturday, February 6, 2016.  
Please see attached activity report – Exhibit C.   
 
SUMMER PROGRAMS:  Staff is working with the instructors for upcoming summer programs and 
compiling the Activity Guide.  Staff recruitment has begun for seasonal positions at the lake and the 
Community Center. 
 
50 CORRIDOR PROGRAM:  Staff submitted to the 50 Corridor Program to host a free Basic Bicycle 
clinic on May 17th from 5:30-6:30 p.m. at the Community Center.  The class will have a certified 
instructor and coordinator to assist with the clinic.  The criteria is to provide a room with PowerPoint 
capabilities and a minimum of 10 participants for each clinic. 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
UPCOMING PROGRAMS: 
March – Chocolate Truffles class, Cathie’s Painting Party, Children’s Tea Party, and Flag Football.       
  
YOUTH BASKETBALL PROGRAM  
The season is winding down with the final game played on Saturday, March 12th.  Program 
participation medals have been given to each participant as well as program evaluations.  A final report 
on the program will be submitted. 
 
NFL FLAG FOOTBALL PROGRAM  
Registration for the Spring Program is currently underway.  Staff is working with members of the 
Ponderosa Football Team to coordinate the skills rating clinic to be held March 19th.  The season is 
scheduled to start in early April. 
 

MARKETING PLAN DATA 

How did you hear about it? Data 
When participants sign up for classes and/or events they are asked “How did you hear about the 
program/event?”  Please see Attachment D for the month of February 2016.    
 
COMBO PASS UPDATE: 
To date 3/10/16 - 12 Family passes; 14 Individual passes, 35 Senior passes, 1 Lake resident individual, 
4 Lake resident senior pass, plus 4 additional children for a total of 70 passes have been sold as of 
March 10 – see attachment E for Pass Analysis.  
 

MARKETING:   
• The front desk staff is spending a minimum of 15 minutes a day interacting through social 

media to promote programs and events within the community 
• As of March 8, 2016, there are 877 (49 more than February page “Likes” on Facebook) and 603 

(three more than February) followers on Twitter. 
• Please find some of the public service announcements of the recent events and activities held in 

February.  
• Please find the Mail Chimp campaign information from the email newsletter for March. 

 

MEETINGS/TRAINING:   
• Staff discussed with the program director of Big Brothers/Big Sisters about program 

opportunities for their participants.  They are able to help distribute flyers, brochures and 
activity guides.    

• Staff held a sports user group meeting on February 22nd to discuss organization, how they 
recruit, facility needs, fundraising and marketing. All groups are looking for assistance on how 
to reach more families.  It was decided to do a Scoop night at the CSD to bring people to the 
facility and allow the groups to give them the scoop about their organizations as well as get ice 
cream!!  A survey will be sent out to find out what time of the year to hold this event – the goal 
is to have two of these a year. 

• Staff met with the Cameron Park Community Foundation on February 23rd to discuss upcoming 
events – concerts, Pooch Plunge and Countryfest. 

• Staff met with the program director of Boys and Girls Club on February 24 to discuss 
programming opportunities.  They are able to help distribute flyers, brochures and activity 
guides.  Staff asked them to assist with the Community Campout.     

• Staff attended the Shingle Springs/Cameron Park Chamber lunch on February 24th at Red 
Hawk.  The presentation was on the upcoming El Dorado Gold Panning event in September.  
Staff met with the Gold Panning Committee after the lunch to discuss the Easter Egg Hunt, the 
Summer Spectacular and Countryfest.  



3 
 

 
 
 

• Staff attending the El Dorado Chamber mixer held at the Best Western Plus Placerville Inn on 
February 25th to make connections with members. 

• Staff met with the District Manager and Marketing Consultant from Wells Fargo on February 
26th to discuss sponsorship, summer programing and partnerships for upcoming events.  

• Staff met with Marshall Medical on February 26 to evaluate the Affair of the Heart, share  
feedback from the vendors and some of the attendees, changes for next year’s program and  
potential dates for 2017. 

• Staff met with staff from the Mt. Democrat to discuss sponsorship opportunities and possible 
event partnership. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



4 
 

 
 
 

Cameron Park Community Services District 
Facility Report February 2016 

  
COMMUNITY CENTER:   
February rental activities included: 

Cornerstone Financial Training  
Baby Shower 
Ponderosa Little League Cap Night/Fundraiser 
Ponderosa Bruin Baseball Fundraiser 
Memorial Service 
El Dorado Community Foundation Training 
Financial Service Seminar 
Metro List Training  

 

Ongoing Rentals 
EDCAR (El Dorado County Association of Realtors) weekly 
Gold Nugget Quilters – weekly 
MADD – court mandated class - bi-monthly  
El Dorado Camera Club – monthly  

 
 

Please find attached the scheduled rentals through February of Fiscal Years 2014-15 and 2015-16 
comparison to the rentals during the same period of time last year.  The comparison is for the 
auditorium/classroom rental and does not include the gym.    
  

    

2014/15 
Facility  
Rentals                       

 July 2014- 
June 2015   

 
    

2015/16 
Facility   
Rentals                        

July 2015- 
June 2016   

 

Difference 
From 

Previous 
Year  

2014 July $2,012.35 25 
 

2015 July $4,880.35 25 
 

0 
2014 August $2,728.01 27  2015 August $5,006.91 24  -3 
2014 Sept $3,569.30 21  2015 Sept $8,013.45 26  +5 
2014 Oct $4,665.70 20  2015 Oct   $11,728.01 32  +12 
2014 Nov $3,579.76 18  2015 Nov     $4,242.20 29  +11 
2014 Dec $2,884.52 20  2015 Dec     $5,375.87 22  +2 
2015 Jan $6,605.60 22  2016 Jan     $3,675.76 18  -4 
2015 Feb $1,958.26 17  2016 Feb     $4,303.13 28  +11 

Total      $24,993.52   170 Total               $47,225.67       204              +34 
 
Percentage of budget last year 71%  Percentage of budget this year 129%   
  
2015     Reservation Types – February 2016    
14 Meetings        13 Meetings 
2 Training          8 Training       
1 Mandated Court Class     1 Mandated Court Class 
        1 Memorial  
         3 Fundraisers – 1 with kitchen use 



5 
 

         1 Party  



Exhibit A 

Z:\EVENTS\Concert Series Community Center\2016\On Air\2016 On Air Activity Report.doc 1 

Cameron Park Community Services District 
Activity Report 

 
EVENT:  On Air Concert       DATE: Saturday, January 23, 2016 
LOCATION:  Cameron Park Community Center  TIME:  6:00pm – 9:30pm 
ESTIMATED ATTENDANCE:  approx. 140 
SUBMITTED BY:  Tina Helm - Recreation Supervisor 

 REVENUES:                                                $ 2,107.00              

 Adv. Ticket Sales ($15ea, 2 for $28) - 96 $1,353.00 

 Online Ticket Sales - 20   $   284.00 

 Day of Ticket Sales (Door) ($17ea) - 24 $   408.00 

 Food Sales: snack plates($3), soda/water($1) $     62.00 
            

 EXPENDITURES:                             $1,692.95 
Contract: 

 Entertainment –     $1,200.00 
Marketing: 

 Tickets      $     25.80  

 Banner/signs     $   124.70 

 Flyers/posters (designed/printed)  $     25.80 

 Facebook boost/post    $     15.00  
Supplies 

 Food      $     42.16      
Staff/Contract: 

 Recreation/Maintenance/Part-Time  $   204.50 
 

 REVENUE:                                 $    414.05 
       
VOLUNTEERS: 
1 volunteer at the door = 2 hours  
Cameron Park Community Foundation – Drink/Snack sales  
3 volunteers = 3.5 hours each = 10.5 hours  
 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: 
The Cameron Park Community Services District Concert Series is a series put 
on by the district for community members to attend local shows hosted by the 
CSD for an inexpensive cost.  For this show – On Air, Classic Rock Power Horns 
performed.  On Air, Sacramento’s premier classic rock horn band, has been 
entertaining audiences throughout Northern California for nearly 30 years.  This 
was their first time playing at our venue.   
 
SUPPLIES AND RESOURCES: 
PSAs, flyers and posters were sent to the Mountain Democrat, Around Here 
Magazine, Cameron Park Life, Heard Over the Back Fence, Village Life, 
Sacramento Bee, Windfall, and The Clipper.  Flyers were put up at local 
businesses.   There were announcement boosts added to the CSD Facebook 
page and Twitter account.  The event was posted on all of the local Chamber of 
Commerce event calendars.     



Exhibit A 

Z:\EVENTS\Concert Series Community Center\2016\On Air\2016 On Air Activity Report.doc 2 

 
 
 
EVALUATION: 
The concert ran smoothly and went over very well with those in attendance.  The 
performers were very easy and pleasant to work with and handled all set-up and 
takedown of band and sound equipment.  The band played a good selection of 
music for the population of the crowd.  The group was high energy and very 
entertaining for the whole show.  The turnout for this concert was good, ticket 
sales increased two weeks before the event. 
 
The set up for the event was two aisles with rows of chairs and we left room in 
the back of the hall, behind the chairs, for a dance floor.  People purchasing 
tickets had requested that there be a dance floor, so we chose to place it in the 
back so as not to interfere with others who did not want to dance.  The majority 
of the participants that wanted to dance wanted to be up by the stage in the 
front, for a while dancers made their own dance space in front of the chairs right 
by the stage. 
 
Tickets were sold throughout the community at the Cameron Park CSD Office, 
Bel-Air, the Shingle Springs Cameron Park Chamber office, and online at 
www.showclix.com.  Customers who purchased tickets commented on seeing 
the information in the Cameron Park Life, The Clipper, Windfall, Mountain 
Democrat, banners, Activity guide, road signs, and the CSD Newsletter. 
 
During the show, snack plates with assorted cheese, crackers, fruit, and cookies 
were sold for $3 apiece, sodas were also sold for $1.  The Cameron Park 
Community Foundation sold wine and water at the event.    
 

Suggestions for next year: 

 Continue to look for acts that fit in with the dynamics of the local community. 

 On Air would be a good consideration to play at Summer Spectacular, they 
are high energy, sound great, and can play a variety of music. 

 Rearrange the seating and dance floor: move rows of chairs from the right 
side of the stage and add to the left side of the stage, then push back the 
chairs to the right of the stage to accommodate the dance floor in the 
front. 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Flyer 

 Newspaper articles/pictures 
 

http://www.showclix.com/


Exhibit B 

Z:\EVENTS\Movies\2016\2016 Tomorrowland Activity Report.doc  1 

Cameron Park Community Services District 
Activity Report 

 
EVENT:  Movie Night: Tomorrowland   DATE:  Friday, January 29, 2016 
LOCATION:  Cameron Park Community Center  TIME:  6:00pm – 9:30pm   
ESTIMATED ATTENDANCE:  approx. 26 
SUBMITTED BY:  Aris Chambers – Recreation Coordinator 

   

 REVENUES:                                                 $ 178.00              

 Ticket Sales ($3) - 26    $   78.00 

 Sponsorship     $ 100.00 
            

 EXPENDITURES:                             $ 119.38 
Marketing: 

 Flyers/posters (designed/printed)  $   59.11 
Supplies 

 Food/popcorn     $     8.77      
Staff/Contract: 

 Recreation/Maintenance/Part-Time  $   51.50 
 

 REVENUE:                                  $   58.62   
      
Volunteers: 
Three volunteers were utilized.  Keith, Meagan, and Nancy (from the library).  
Keith worked 2.5 hours popping and serving popcorn, Megan worked 3 hours 
with the popcorn and refreshments, and Nancy worked 2.5 hours taking 
admissions.  A total of 8 volunteer hours were utilized at the event. 
 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: 
The Cameron Park CSD partnered with the Cameron Park Friends of the Library 
to put on a family movie night.  The CSD provided the venue, screen, projector, 
and snack and the Friends of the Library provided the movie.  Tomorrowland 
was the movie that was presented.  Tickets were $3 per person and included 
popcorn and refreshments.  The doors opened at 6:00pm with the movie starting 
at 7:00pm.  Viewers were invited to bring their own blankets, pillows, and chairs 
to sit in.  The viewing area was a first come first serve, where participants chose 
where they set up. 
 
SUPPLIES AND RESOURCES: 
Supplies utilized included popcorn, popping oil, lemonade mix, napkins, cups, 
and bowls.  A popcorn machine was borrowed from the Shingle Springs 
Cameron Park Chamber of Commerce.  The movie was supplied by the CP 
Library. 
 
Flyers and posters were distributed to local businesses, schools, and the library.  
PSAs and flyers were sent out to the Mountain Democrat, Cameron Park Life, 
Windfall, Senior Times, and The Clipper. Announcements were posted on the 
CSD monthly newsletter, Facebook page, and Twitter account. 
 



Exhibit B 

Z:\EVENTS\Movies\2016\2016 Tomorrowland Activity Report.doc  2 

 
 
 
EVALUATION: 
The movie was well received, everyone seemed to be entertained by the film and 
they enjoyed the popcorn and refreshments.  Water and lemonade were 
provided for drinks and the lemonade was a big hit.  The majority of people 
brought their own chairs to sit on but we had a row available for those who did 
not bring any.  
 
We were not sure what to expect for the turn out but were pretty excited about 
the numbers that showed up for the movie on a rainy Friday night.  The entry 
was purchased at the door $3 a person (over 2 years old) and entry included a 
free bowl of popcorn and refreshments. 
 
A number of participants asked how often we do these and when the next one 
would be.  They also suggested possibly doing one outside in the park if at all 
possible, thought they figured with weather and the time the sun goes down in 
the summer it might be a tricky one to pull off. 
 

Suggestions for next year: 

 Have more movie nights throughout the year. 

 Have the movie be free and charge for the refreshments 

 Have one outside in the park/lake during the summer. 

 Have more involvement from the Friends of the Library, possibly a fundraiser 
where they do a bake sale.  This would encourage their members to 
participate. 

 Have a ‘movie day’ where we partner with Camerado Middle, Blue Oak, and 
other local schools to have a kid’s movie day where the movie starts after 
school gets out.  

 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Flyer 
 



Exhibit C  

Z:\EVENTS\Reds, Whites, Jewels\2016\Activity Report Reds, Whites and Jewels.docx 

Cameron Park Community Services District 
ACTIVITY REPORT 

 
EVENT:   Reds, Whites and Jewels   DATE:  Saturday, February 6, 2016 
LOCATION:  Cameron Park Community Center  TIME:  11am – 4pm   
ESTIMATED ATTENDANCE:  100+ 
SUBMITTED BY:    Tina Helm, Recreation Supervisor  
 

 REVENUES:                                      $ 990.00   

 Registration 19 vendors   $ 990.00 

 Sponsorship         

 EXPENDITURES:    $ 344.87 
Marketing   

 Banners/Yard Signs   $   40.05 

 Flyers/Posters    $   60.05  

 Facebook Boosts   $   10.02   
Advertisement 

 Gold Panner    $   45.00  
Supplies  

 Balloons     $   10.75 
Staff 

 Contract and CSD Staff   $ 179.00 
 

 NET REVENUE                                  $ 645.13     
 
PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:  This event was held in early February this year, which 
was the day before the Super Bowl.  The local teams were not playing so more people 
were around to come to the event.  The event focus is purchasing something for that 
special someone for Valentine’s Day.  Food and beverages were available.  The focus 
of the event is Jewelry and wine as there are always so many jewelry vendors for the 
shows we do and this allows for those that cannot attend a show the opportunity to 
participate.  Seating was provided; tables with pink and red table clothes and 
decorations were placed close to the beverage sales area.  
   
SUPPLIES AND RESOURCES: All previous vendors were contacted as were those on 
a wait list from previous events.  Banners, posters, and signs were made for the event.   
 
VENDOR EVALUATION:  Please find the evaluations from the vendors that 
participated at the event.  Rating out of a scale of 5.0 
 

Booth 
Location 

Booth 
Sales 

Booth 
Traffic 

Food/Beverages 
Available 

Hours Advertising 
Another 
R,W,J? 

Spring faire? 

            Yes No Yes No 

4.65 2.38 2.24 4.13 4.13 3.31 14 0 15 0 

   



Exhibit C  

Z:\EVENTS\Reds, Whites, Jewels\2016\Activity Report Reds, Whites and Jewels.docx 

More traffic was needed at this event – some suggestions were to not hold the event 
near holiday or sporting events (Super bowl Weekend). 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS FOR NEXT YEAR  
Re-evaluate the time of year we hold this.  Suggest to hold the event at the end of 
January.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Flyer 

 Copies of advertisement  



How did you hear about us?
February, 2016

CDFW Website 4 Exhibit D

CSD 13

Guide 106

Print Media 6

Online 6

Return 97

Word of mouth 40

272

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

CDFW Website CSD Guide Print Media Online Return Word of mouth

February, 2016

Z:\RECREATION-ACTIVITIES\BOARD REPORTS\2016\Copy of How did you hear - Winter 2016 classes.xlsx, February Summary



Combination Pass Analysis Exhibit E 

Combo Lake/Pool Passes GOAL: ACTUAL: DIFFERENCE:

Early Bird Pricing (to 4/29) Through 03/10/16 Through 03/10/16

Price # Sold Revenue Price # Sold Revenue # Sold Revenue # Sold Revenue

  Resident Family 265.00$      16 $4,240 129.00$     98 12,642.00$      7 903.00$        91 11,739.00$     

  Resident extra child 30.00$         0 $0 30.00$        - -$                   2 60.00$           - -$                  

  Resident Individual 145.00$      1 $145 50.00$        14 700.00$            11 550.00$        3 150.00$           

  Resident Senior 105.00$      6 $630 40.00$        31 1,240.00$        24 960.00$        7 280.00$           

  Gate Family 268.00$      1 $268 148.35$     14 2,076.90$        0 -$               14 2,076.90$        

  Gate Individual 147.75$      0 $0 57.50$        17 977.50$            1 57.50$           16 920.00$           

  Gate Senior 103.65$      1 $104 46.00$        48 2,208.00$        4 184.00$        44 2,024.00$        

  Non-Resident Family 340.00$      1 $340 129.00$     12 1,548.00$        5 645.00$        7 903.00$           

  Non-Resident xtra 40.00$         0 $0 30.00$        - -$                   2 60.00$           - -$                  

  Non-Resident Individ. 195.00$      0 $0 50.00$        - -$                   3 150.00$        - -$                  

140.00$      0 $0 40.00$        0 -$                   11 440.00$        11 440.00$           

Total Combo Passes 26 $5,727 234 21,392.40$    70 4,009.50$   193 17,382.90$   

2015 Actual Sales

Non-Resident Senior

updated 3/10/2016
Z:\FACILITIES\Community Center\Pool\Combo pass data\March 10 2016.xlsxMarch 10 2016.xlsx

























Parks Report March 16, 2016 Page 1 of 2 
 

Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
DATE:  March 16, 2016  
 
FROM:  J.R. Hichborn, Interim Parks Superintendent   
 
AGENDA ITEM #2D:   PARKS REPORT 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   Receive, Review and File      
  
BUDGET ACCOUNT: N/A    
BUDGET IMPACT: N/A   
 
Parks Department 
 

• Sandpiper lots have been cleared 
• Entrance at Gateway got welded back together 
• Arnolds’ memorial bench was installed at Cameron Park Lake 
• Removed a large oak tree from Chardi Corner 
• Staff went through annual pesticide training 
• Got an approved temporary use permit for the Rasmussen T-Ball field 
• Advertisement sign at Hacienda Park has been fixed 
• Fields prepped at Rasmussen and David West 

o Little League opening day is March 12th  
• EID annual backflow inspection was completed 

 
LLADs 
 

• Storm clean up 
• David West prepped for start of Little League season 

 
Community Center 
 

• Created a fire evacuation plan 
• Installed new door kicks  
• Storage doors were fixed inside the assembly hall 
• Scheduled acoustic study for Community Center pool 
• Filed revision for special use permit 

 
 



Parks Report March 16, 2016 Page 2 of 2 
 

 
Vandalism 
 

• Skylight was smashed at the Christa McAuliffe Park men’s restroom. 
o Date   2/22/2016 
o Cost  $400 

• There was an attempt to break into the soda machine at Cameron Pak Lake. They used 
drills and saws but did not get any money. 

o Date  2/25/2016 
o Cost  $ 0 

• Entrance sign at Northview Park was vandalized. They stole a few letters and did minor 
damage to the cinder block wall. 

o Date  3/1/2016 
o Cost  $350 

 
              
 

 



Cameron Park Community Services District 

February 2016 Financial Statements Narrative          March 16, 2016 

  
This report summarizes the General Fund’s financial performance for the period of July 1, 2015 – 
February 29, 2016.  The District is 67% of the way through its fiscal year.  All comparisons to Budget 
are to the adopted Final FY 2015-16 Budget including midyear adjustments. 
 
REVENUES 
 
Year to Date (YTD) revenues through January are $2,714,061, 51% of the budgeted revenues for the 
year of $5,344,894.  The first property tax installment of the year arrived in December.  The payment 
of $1,848,773 is 4% higher than last year’s first payment of $1,781,036.  The next payment is expected 
to arrive in May. 
 
The District has received the second of its four quarterly franchise fee payments from Waste 
Connections.  YTD fee payments received are $79,972, 50% of budget. 
 
Recreation revenues are $185,581 YTD, 45% of budget.  This includes $92,439 in property tax 
receipts.  Excluding property tax receipts, YTD revenues are 40% of budget.  Recreation revenue is 
seasonal in nature, therefore a straight line comparison to budget is not applicable. 
 
Community Center revenues are $181,768 YTD, 56% of budget.  Community Center revenue is also 
somewhat seasonal.  Therefore, revenue of 56% of budget when the District is 67% through the fiscal 
year should be considered on budget. 
 
EXPENDITURES 
 
YTD expenditures through December are $2,748,949, 48% of the budgeted expenses for the year of 
$5,786,917.  Excluding the expense of the District’s agreement with CalFire, which is paid quarterly, 
expenses are at 52% of budget. 

 
Expenditure line-items of note are: 

• Salaries and Benefits are $576,611 (61% of budget).  In November the District paid the 
balance of the $95k “catch up” CalPERS pension assessment for the year.  This expense is 
budgeted.   

• Computer Software is $9,695 (76% of budget) due to the annual renewal of our Rec Trac 
(Recreation) and Fin Trac (Accounting) software.  This item is on budget. 

• Contractual Services is $23,575 (71% of budget) due to temporary administrative support.  
This item should be on budget by year end. 

 

To: Cameron Park CSD Board of Directors 

From: Finance Department 

Re Item #3: February 2016 Year-to-Date (YTD) Financial Reports Narrative 

Recommended Action: Receive and File 



Cameron Park Community Services District 

February 2016 Financial Statements Narrative          March 16, 2016 

 
 

• Contractual Services – Provider is $1,433,081 (44% of budget).  This line is used exclusively to 
account for the Cal Fire contract expense.  Two quarters have been paid and thus far this 
expense has been under budget. 

• Insurance is $61,479 (84% of budget) due to the District’s annual insurance premium.  This is 
a budgeted item. 

• Legal Services is $26,638 (89% of budget) due to unanticipated legal issues related to Fire. 
• Maintenance – Tires & Tubes is $7,997 (80% of budget) due to several purchases of tires 

during the month by the Fire department.   
• Maintenance - Vehicles is $22,246 (89% of budget) due to spending in Fire & Parks.   
• Memberships and Subscriptions is $7,569 (88% of budget) due to the annual membership 

dues payment to the California Special Districts Association (CSDA).  This item will be on 
budget. 

• Utilities – Water is $29,549 (53% of budget) in line with budget. 
• Utilities – Electric/Gas is $86,805 (60% of budget) due to rate increases.  

 
 



Summary: General Fund Balance 

For the Years ended June 30, 2012 - June 30, 2016

YTD

2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2015-16

General Fund General Fund General Fund General Fund General Fund General Fund

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget

General Fund SUMMARY:

Beginning General Fund Balance 7/1 $2,533,743 $2,685,556 $3,151,485 $3,348,221 $3,714,366 $3,714,366

Revenues

Property Taxes 3,244,259 3,234,835 3,305,549 3,415,687 1,848,773 3,555,460

Interest 9,793 7,732 9,409 6,430 0 7,500

Program Fees, Special Events, and Facility Rentals 588,620 558,036 594,807 623,877 274,910 543,229

Intergovernmental-JPA 895,227 905,233 989,719 1,063,792 505,437 1,056,705

Reimbursement (rebates), Grants, Accounting Fee 51,550 7,034 171,433 4,302 0 0

Franchise Fees 152,517 156,704 160,778 163,396 79,972 160,000

Other Income 0 28,453 8,827 22,529 4,969 22,000

Transfers in from Equipment Funds 447,360 45,950 0 0

Total revenues and other sources 5,389,326 4,943,977 5,240,523 5,300,013 2,714,061 5,344,894

Expenditures

Salaries and employee benefits 787,657 775,239 677,367 743,939 576,611 942,845

Cal Fire Personnel 2,525,645 2,462,981 2,682,557 2,651,400 1,433,081 3,254,054

Services and supplies 1,227,866 1,220,001 1,435,496 1,448,948 733,034 1,425,538

Capital Equipment 53,985 38,877 248,367 89,581 6,223 51,301

Fire Engines Lease & Purchase 447,360 45,950 0 0

Reserve for Capital Equipment 0

Total expenditures 5,042,513 4,543,048 5,043,787 4,933,868 2,748,949 5,673,738

Net Surplus (deficit) 346,813 400,929 196,736 366,145 (34,888) (328,844)

Contingency 

Transfer out to Capital Projects (130,000)

Net Change in General Fund Balance 216,813 400,929 196,736 366,145 (34,888) (328,844)

Reserves

Economic Uncertainty Reserve (65,000) 65,000

Capital Replacement Reserve 0 0

Ending General Fund Balance 7/1 $2,685,556 $3,151,485 $3,348,221 $3,714,366 $3,679,478 $3,385,522

Unreserved, undesignated

Note: Source of 2010-11 through 2013-14 results are from the District's audited Financial Statements.

Note: 2014-15 results are unaudited.

Cameron Park CSD Board Meeting - March 16, 2016 1 of 17

Revised - Item #3a.



Cameron Park Community Services District

General Fund, CCR Fund, Fire Training Fund, and Fire Prevention Fund Budgets

For Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

Final Budget Adopted August 19, 2015

General Fund: Administration Fire & JPA Parks Recreation

Community 

Center

FY 2015-16 

Final Adopted 

Final General 

Fund Budget

FY 2015-16 

CC&R Fund 

Budget

FY 2015-16 Fire 

Training Fund 

Budget

FY 2015-16  

Fire Prevention 

Fund  

Budget

Expenditures:

Salaries - Permanent 147,273 0 172,546 82,005 33,516 435,340 53,374 0 0

Salaries - Seasonal/PT/Funded 7,488 0 0 54,009 105,190 166,687 0 0 4,000

Health - Retired 23,515 91,673 0 0 0 115,188 0 0 0

Health & Dental 18,127 0 41,455 29,866 13,143 102,591 0 0 0

Vision Insurance 274 0 544 472 188 1,478 0 0 0

Retirement Benefits (active) 29,271 0 30,678 16,418 6,755 83,122 10,696 0 0

Workers' Compensation 820 1,394 2,460 1,476 1,640 7,790 300 0 0

FICA/Medicare Contribution 2,400 0 3,000 5,362 8,550 19,312 700 0 400

UI/TT Contribution 1,302 0 1,736 3,500 4,800 11,338 434 0 300

Total salaries and benefits 230,469 93,067 252,419 193,108 173,782 942,845 65,504 0 4,700

Advertising/Marketing 600 0 0 30,000 9,500 40,100 0 0 0

Agency Administration Fee 5,253 52,530 13,508 3,752 0 75,043 4,000 500 0

Agriculture 0 0 6,000 0 1,500 7,500 0 0 0

Audit & Accounting 20,000 5,000 0 0 0 25,000 1,000 0 0

Bank Charge 2,500 0 0 3,000 6,500 12,000 167 0 0

Clothing/Uniform     0 2,500 1,500 0 400 4,400 0 0 200

Computer Software 2,000 2,500 1,200 4,000 3,000 12,700 2,500 0 700

Contractual Services - Plans 0 0 0 0 0 1,000

Contractual Services 33,280 25,000 32,500 0 96,720 187,500 0 0 0

Contractual Services - Provider 0 3,254,054 0 0 3,254,054 0 0 0

Directors Compensation 18,000 0 0 0 0 18,000 0 0 0

EDC Department  Agency 800 800 800 800 0 3,200 900 0 0

Educational Material 300 0 0 500 800 0 2,000 2,500

Elections 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Equipment-Minor/Small Tools 500 2,000 10,000 500 5,000 18,000 100 2,000 250

Deposit Refund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Fire & Safety Supplies 0 1,500 400 0 1,000 2,900 0 2,000 0

Fire Prevention & Inspection 0 21,000 0 0 0 21,000 0 0 0

Personal Protective Equipment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Fire-Volunteer/Resident 0 29,200 0 0 29,200 0 0 1,200

Food 700 1,000 300 3,800 300 6,100 100 500 0

Fuel 0 62,000 11,000 0 73,000 800 0 0

Government Fees  /Permits 0 2,650 6,600 0 3,400 12,650 0 0 0

Household Supplies 0 6,000 6,000 0 8,000 20,000 0 0 0

Instructors 0 0 0 16,000 51,000 67,000 0 0 0

Insurance 3,000 28,000 22,000 8,500 11,500 73,000 2,000 0 0

Legal Services 30,000 0 0 0 0 30,000 20,000 0 0

Maintenance - Buildings 0 11,000 5,000 0 12,000 28,000 0 7,000 0

Maintenance - Equipment 1,000 25,000 10,000 1,500 13,000 50,500 400 2,000 0

Maintenance - Grounds 0 3,000 40,000 0 1,500 44,500 0 0 0

Maintenance - Radios & Phones 0 1,000 0 0 0 1,000 0 1,500 0

Maintenance - Tires & Tubes 0 10,000 0 0 0 10,000 300 0 0

Maintenance - Vehicles 0 20,000 5,000 0 25,000 500 0 0

Medical Supplies 0 0 0 0 200 200 0 0 0

Memberships & Subscriptions 7,000 850 500 225 0 8,575 0 0 500

Mileage Reimbursement 300 100 0 0 5,200 5,600 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0 0 200 1,500 0

Office Supplies 2,500 4,000 1,150 900 1,800 10,350 800 1,000 0

Budgets FY 2015-16

Cameron Park CSD Board Meeting - March 16, 2016 2 of 17



Cameron Park Community Services District

General Fund, CCR Fund, Fire Training Fund, and Fire Prevention Fund Budgets

For Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

Final Budget Adopted August 19, 2015

General Fund: Administration Fire & JPA Parks Recreation

Community 

Center

FY 2015-16 

Final Adopted 

Final General 

Fund Budget

FY 2015-16 

CC&R Fund 

Budget

FY 2015-16 Fire 

Training Fund 

Budget

FY 2015-16   

Fire Prevention 

Fund       

Budget

Budgets FY 2015-16

Pool Chemicals 0 0 30,000 0 35,000 65,000 0 0 0

Postage 1,000 500 0 400 0 1,900 450 0 500

Printing 300 350 500 0 200 1,350 0 2,000 250

Professional Services 42,500 4,200 28,400 5,000 6,000 86,100 600 1,500 0

Program Supplies 0 0 0 7,000 17,100 24,100 0 0 0

Publications & Legal Notices 400 250 0 0 0 650 200 0 300

Radios 0 500 0 0 0 500 0 1,000 0

Refund - Activity 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Rent/Lease - Buildings 0 0 1,000 0 7,500 8,500 0 0 0

Rent/Lease - Equipment 0 0 1,500 70 0 1,570 0 0 0

Staff Development 4,200 5,000 3,000 1,500 500 14,200 0 0 1,250

Telephone 2,400 18,000 0 2,500 2,400 25,300 1,800 0 0

Travel/Lodging 1,000 1,000 0 0 0 2,000 0 0 250

Tuition 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Utilities - Water 0 12,000 28,000 0 15,750 55,750 0 0 0

Utilities - Electricity / Gas 0 27,000 40,000 0 78,300 145,300 0 0 0

Vandalism 0 0 1,000 0 0 1,000 0 0 0

Summer Spectacular 0 0 0 52,000 0 52,000 0 0 0

Special Events Expense 0 0 0 17,500 0 17,500 0 0 0

Total services and supplies 179,533 3,639,484 306,858 158,947 394,770 4,679,592 36,817 24,500 8,900

Revenues:

Property Tax 248,882 2,488,822 639,983 177,773 0 3,555,460 82,140 0 0

ARC / Fire Plan Review Fees 0 0 0 0 0 12,000 0 13,600

Interest 7,500 0 0 0 0 7,500 500 0 0

Recreation Program Revenues 0 0 0 119,276 162,943 282,219 0 0 0

Administration Process Fees 7,000 0 0 0 0 7,000 0 0 0

JPA Reimbursements 0 1,056,705 0 0 0 1,056,705 0 0 0

Grant Reimbursements 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Special Events 0 0 0 24,500 0 24,500 0 0 0

Facility Use Revenue 0 0 0 24,500 160,010 184,510 0 0 0

Summer Spectacular 0 0 0 52,000 0 52,000 0 0 0

Franchise Fees 160,000 0 0 0 0 160,000 0 0 0

Sponsorships 0 0 0 15,000 0 15,000 0 0 0

Training 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14,000 0

Fund Transfer:  Fire Engines Lease 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total revenues 423,382 3,545,527 639,983 413,049 322,953 5,344,894 94,640 14,000 13,600

Expenditures:

Capital Equipment 0 18,500 110,000 0 35,979 164,479 0 0 0

Salaries and employee benefits 230,469 93,067 252,419 193,108 173,782 942,845 65,504 0 4,700

Services and supplies 179,533 3,639,484 306,858 158,947 394,770 4,679,592 36,817 24,500 8,900

Equipment Replacement 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Fire Engines Lease 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Reserve for Capital Equipment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 410,002 3,751,051 669,277 352,055 604,531 5,786,916 102,321 24,500 13,600

Excess (deficit) 13,380 (205,524) (29,294) 60,994 (281,578) (442,022) (7,681) (10,500) 0

Contingency (from PY) 0

Transfers In/(Out) of General Fund (13,380) 205,524 29,294 (60,994) 281,578 442,022

Excess (deficit) 0 0 0 0 0 0 (7,681) (10,500) 0

Cameron Park CSD Board Meeting - March 16, 2016 3 of 17



Cameron Park Community Services District - General Fund

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures - PRELIMINARY 

through EIGHT months of the Year Ended June 30, 2016. 67%

General Fund: Administration Fire & JPA Parks Recreation

Community 

Center

02/29/16     

Actual

FY 2015-16 

General Fund 

Budget

Actual 

as % of 

Budget

Expenditures:

5000 Salaries - Permanent $94,898 $0 $113,110 $48,401 $11,215 $267,625 $435,340 61%

5010 Salaries - Seasonal/PT/Funded 10,182 0 1,876 19,437 47,006 78,500 166,687 47%

5135 Health - Retired 14,056 60,224 4,047 0 0 78,327 115,188 68%

5130 Health & Dental Insurance 10,355 0 14,782 11,268 2,355 38,760 102,591 38%

5140 Vision Insurance 204 0 388 250 0 842 1,478 57%

5150 Retirement Benefits (active) 30,132 0 32,674 18,047 7,858 88,710 83,122 107%

5160 Workers' Compensation 824 1,400 2,471 1,483 1,647 7,825 7,790 100%

5180 FICA/Medicare Contribution 2,011 0 1,679 2,102 3,592 9,384 19,312 49%

5190 UI/TT Contribution 725 0 0 2,121 3,792 6,638 11,338 59%

Total salaries and benefits 163,386 61,624 171,027 103,109 77,466 576,611 942,846 61%

5209 Advertising/Marketing 156 0 0 21,229 1,506 22,891 40,100 57%

5210 Agency Administration Fee 0 0 0 0 0 0 75,043 0%

5215 Agriculture 0 0 1,440 0 150 1,590 7,500 21%

5220 Audit & Accounting 4,181 0 0 0 0 4,181 25,000 17%

5221 Bank Charges (673) 0 0 2,131 4,495 5,953 12,000 50%

5230 Clothing/Uniforms 0 (580) 568 0 268 256 4,400 6%

5231 Computer Software 1,527 1,110 710 3,174 3,174 9,695 12,700 76%

5240 Contractual Services - other 23,575 0 0 0 0 23,575 33,280 71%

5235 Contractual Services 0 7,806 49,254 4,930 50,933 112,923 154,220 73%

5236 Contractual Services - Provider 0 1,433,081 0 0 0 1,433,081 3,254,054 44%

5250 Directors Compensation 7,400 0 0 0 0 7,400 18,000 41%

5260 EDC Department Agency 1,760 880 880 880 0 4,399 3,200 137%

5265 Educational Material 0 2,136 0 0 0 2,136 800 267%

5270 Elections 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0%

5275 Equipment-Minor/Small Tools 0 693 1,609 0 1,475 3,777 18,000 21%

5282 Deposit Refund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 no budget

5285 Fire & Safety Supplies 0 437 0 0 252 689 2,900 24%

5295 Fire Turnouts 0 4,320 0 0 0 4,320 21,000 21%

5296 Fire-Volunteer/Resident 0 9,440 0 0 0 9,440 29,200 32%

5300 Food 777 226 275 310 298 1,886 6,100 31%

5305 Fuel 0 24,726 2,685 0 0 27,411 73,000 38%

5310 Government Fees/Permits 0 1,496 1,218 0 1,995 4,710 12,650 37%

5315 Household Supplies 0 2,315 2,470 0 7,243 12,028 20,000 60%

5316 Instructors 0 0 0 11,604 29,087 40,691 67,000 61%

5320 Insurance 2,499 23,997 18,116 6,872 9,995 61,479 73,000 84%

5335 Legal Services 17,840 7,378 0 820 600 26,638 30,000 89%

5345 Maintenance - Buildings 0 2,342 5,929 0 6,297 14,568 28,000 52%

5350 Maintenance - Equipment 213 6,957 8,674 277 8,180 24,300 50,500 48%

5355 Maintenance - Grounds 463 805 20,759 0 2,633 24,660 44,500 55%

5360 Maintenance - Radios & Phones 0 1,923 0 0 0 1,923 1,000 192%

5365 Maintenance - Tires & Tubes 0 7,997 0 0 0 7,997 10,000 80%

5370 Maintenance - Vehicles 0 13,710 9,415 0 315 23,440 25,000 94%

5375 Medical Supplies 0 0 0 0 0 0 200 0%

5380 Memberships & Subscriptions 7,043 233 108 185 0 7,569 8,575 88%

5385 Mileage Reimbursement 0 0 0 0 340 340 5,600 6%

5395 Miscellaneous 0 0 44 0 0 44 0 no budget

5400 Office Supplies 2,174 2,188 851 465 778 6,455 10,350 62%

Current Year: FY 2015-16 YTD ACTUAL (PRELIMINARY)

Cameron Park CSD Board Meeting - March 16, 2016 4 of 17



Cameron Park Community Services District - General Fund

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures - PRELIMINARY 

through EIGHT months of the Year Ended June 30, 2016. 67%

General Fund: Administration Fire & JPA Parks Recreation

Community 

Center

02/29/16     

Actual

FY 2015-16 

General Fund 

Budget

Actual 

as % of 

Budget

Current Year: FY 2015-16 YTD ACTUAL (PRELIMINARY)

5405 Pool Chemicals 0 0 14,594 0 7,900 22,495 65,000 35%

5410 Postage 392 0 0 319 103 814 1,900 43%

5415 Printing 12 85 176 270 0 543 1,350 40%

5420 Professional Services 26,525 1,300 15,632 1,999 5,438 50,894 86,100 59%

5421 Program Supplies 0 0 0 4,815 8,140 12,955 24,100 54%

5425 Publications & Legal Notices 46 0 0 0 0 46 650 7%

5430 Radios 0 0 0 0 0 0 500 0%

5431 Refund-Activity 0 0 0 (55) 0 (55) 0 no budget

5435 Rent/Lease - Buildings 153 0 0 0 30 183 7,570 2%

5440 Rent/Lease - Equipment 0 0 157 172 0 329 1,000 33%

5455 Staff Development 60 787 235 60 0 1,142 12,700 9%

5470 Telephone 3,958 6,712 462 1,382 2,020 14,532 28,300 51%

5480 Travel/Lodging 0 103 0 0 0 103 2,000 5%

5490 Utilities - Water 0 5,062 20,012 0 9,615 34,689 55,750 62%

5492 Utilities - Electricity / Gas 0 18,182 22,876 0 48,093 89,151 145,300 61%

5500 Vandalism 0 0 2,244 0 0 2,244 1,000 224%

5466 Summer Spectacular 0 0 0 241 0 241 52,000 0%

5465 Special Events Expense 0 0 0 3,366 0 3,366 17,500 19%

Total services and supplies 100,080 1,587,843 201,394 65,444 211,354 2,166,114 4,679,592 46%

Revenues:
Property Tax 129,414 1,294,141 332,779 92,439 0 1,848,773 3,555,460 52%

Interest 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,500 0%

Recreation Program Revenue 0 0 0 89,167 80,731 169,898 282,219 60%

Administration Process Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,000 0%

JPA Reimbursements 0 505,437 0 0 0 505,437 1,056,705 48%

Grant Reimbursement 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,500 0%

Facility Use Revenue 0 0 0 3,975 101,037 105,012 184,510 57%

Special Events 0 0 0 0 0 0 52,000 0%

Franchise Fees 79,972 0 0 0 0 79,972 160,000 50%

Other Income 4,969 0 0 0 0 4,969 0 no budget

Sponsorships 0 0 0 0 0 0 15,000 0%

Fire Engines Lease & Purchase 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 no budget

Total revenues 214,355 1,799,578 332,779 185,581 181,768 2,714,061 5,344,894 51%

Expenditures:

Salaries and employee benefits 163,386 61,624 171,027 103,109 77,466 576,611 942,846 61%

Services and supplies 100,080 1,587,843 201,394 65,444 211,354 2,166,114 4,679,592 46%

Capital Equipment 0 0 45 0 6,178 6,223 164,479 4%

Fire Engines Lease 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0%

Reserve for Capital Equipment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0%

Total expenditures 263,466 1,649,466 372,466 168,553 294,998 2,748,949 5,786,917 48%

Excess (deficit) ($49,111) $150,112 ($39,687) $17,028 ($113,230) ($34,888) ($442,023)

Contingency

Transfers In/(Out) of General Fund $442,023

Excess (deficit) ($49,111) $150,112 ($39,687) $17,028 ($113,230) ($34,888) $0

Cameron Park CSD Board Meeting - March 16, 2016 5 of 17



Cameron Park Community Service District - Administration

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures - PRELIMINARY 

For the Year ended June 30, 2016; Compared to Prior Fiscal Years ended June 30, 2013-2015 and the Annual Budget for FY 2015-16

YTD

Annual Actual

Actual Actual Actual YTD as of MTD as of YTD as of MTD as of Budget as % of

Administration FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 2/28/2015 2/28/2015 2/29/2016 2/29/2016 FY 2015-16 Budget

Revenues:
4110 Property Tax $226,439 $227,540 $239,099 $124,673 $0 $129,414 $0 $248,882 52%

4113 Franchise Fees 156,704 160,778 163,396 79,339 0 79,972 0 160,000 50%

4115 Admin. Fee 7,000 7,500 7,500 0 0 0 0 7,000 0%

4400 Reimbursement 29 4,546 9,728 5,144 0 4,969 0 0 -%

4505 Interest 7,732 8,807 6,430 0 0 0 0 7,500 0%

4600 Other Income 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

Total revenues 397,909 409,172 426,152 209,155 0 214,355 0 423,382 51%

Expenditures:

5000 Salaries - Permanent 141,704 98,137 138,389 86,544 11,113 94,898 11,341 147,273 64%

5010 Salaries - Seasonal/PT funded 13,172 12,003 7,799 5,135 635 10,182 (7,749) 7,488 136%

5135 Health - Retired 21,206 25,333 22,380 13,506 2,495 14,056 1,392 23,515 60%

5130 Health & Dental Insurance 14,338 9,276 12,313 5,271 722 10,355 1,395 18,127 57%

5140 Vision Insurance 278 187 183 107 0 204 0 274 74%

5150 Retirement Benefits (active) 28,678 20,599 27,830 15,932 4,373 30,132 331 29,271 103%

5160 Workers' Compensation 352 550 659 659 330 824 412 820 101%

5180 FICA/Medicare Contribution 2,999 2,302 2,392 2,610 189 2,011 279 2,400 84%

5190 UI/TT Contribution 1,382 963 1,732 379 0 725 321 1,302 56%

Salaries & benefits 224,109 169,350 213,675 130,142 19,855 163,386 7,722 230,469 71%

5209 Advertising/Marketing 351 582 2,636 2,636 0 156 0 600 26%

5210 Agency Administration Fee 5,985 4,314 3,363 0 0 0 0 5,253 0%

5215 Agriculture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5220 Audit & Accounting 5,539 26,358 16,800 2,125 1,225 4,181 3,236 20,000 21%

5221 Bank Charges 2,709 2,455 1,807 (420) 0 (673) 0 2,500 -27%

5230 Clothing/Uniforms 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5231 Computer Software 1,512 2,021 4,564 1,811 192 1,527 0 2,000 76%

5235 Contractual Services - Other 11,960 129,701 51,879 36,796 2,744 23,575 917 33,280 71%

5240 Temporary Help Contractual Service 4,637 27,365 3,500 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5250 Director Comp 0 0 6,600 1,800 900 7,400 800 18,000 41%

5260 EDC Department Agency 835 842 749 749 0 1,760 0 800 220%

5265 Educational Material 0 0 138 30 0 0 0 300 0%

5270 Elections 1,500 0 9,727 9,727 0 0 0 0 -%

5275 Equipment-Minor/Small 0 173 3,949 1,800 1,800 0 0 500 0%

5300 Food 683 951 875 481 60 777 189 700 111%

5305 Fuel 0 1,138 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5310 Government Fees/Permits 0 53 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5315 Household Supplies 0 0 23 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5320 Insurance 2,997 2,619 2,833 2,833 50 2,499 0 3,000 83%

5335 Legal Services 32,710 40,680 39,038 27,440 9,040 17,840 0 30,000 59%

5340 Maintenance - Vehicle Supplies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5345 Maintenance - Buildings 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5350 Maintenance - Equipment 966 1,282 609 344 44 213 0 1,000 21%

5355 Maintenance - Grounds 0 0 0 0 0 463 0 0 -%

5360 Maintenance - Radios & Phones 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5365 Maintenance - Tires & Tubes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5370 Maintenance - Vehicles 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5375 Medical Supplies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

Cameron Park CSD Board Meeting - March 16, 2016 6 of 17



Cameron Park Community Service District - Administration

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures - PRELIMINARY 

For the Year ended June 30, 2016; Compared to Prior Fiscal Years ended June 30, 2013-2015 and the Annual Budget for FY 2015-16

YTD

Annual Actual

Actual Actual Actual YTD as of MTD as of YTD as of MTD as of Budget as % of

Administration FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 2/28/2015 2/28/2015 2/29/2016 2/29/2016 FY 2015-16 Budget

5380 Memberships & Subscriptions 5,453 5,881 6,666 6,666 0 7,043 0 7,000 101%

5385 Mileage Reimbursement 0 0 209 209 209 0 0 300 0%

5395 Miscellaneous 70 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5400 Office Supplies 4,026 2,494 2,413 1,788 74 2,174 107 2,500 87%

5410 Postage 744 766 882 392 0 392 98 1,000 39%

5415 Printing 358 99 341 178 0 12 0 300 4%

5420 Professional Services 8,594 1,144 27,071 4,126 2,049 26,525 5,160 42,500 62%

5425 Publications & Legal Notices 14 288 493 307 0 46 0 400 11%

5435 Rent/Lease - Buildings 0 0 15 15 0 153 0 0 -%

5440 Rent/Lease - Equipment 0 38 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5455 Staff Development 217 139 3,494 1,090 0 60 0 4,200 1%

5470 Telephone 1,584 2,216 2,724 1,580 227 3,958 696 2,400 165%

5480 Travel/Lodging 0 0 595 595 595 0 0 1,000 0%

5486 Tuition 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5490 Utilities - Water 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5492 Utilities - Electricity / Gas 90 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5625 Capital Equipment 17,031 8,170 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

Total services & supplies 110,565 261,790 193,990 105,097 19,208 100,080 11,204 179,533 56%

Salaries & benefits 224,109 169,350 213,675 130,142 19,855 163,386 7,722 230,469 71%

Total expenditures 334,674 431,140 407,666 235,239 39,063 263,466 18,926 410,002 64%

Total revenues 397,909 409,172 426,152 209,155 0 214,355 0 423,382 51%

Surplus/(deficit) $63,235 ($21,968) $18,486 ($26,084) ($39,063) ($49,111) ($18,926) $13,380

Transfers In/(Out) of General Fund ($13,380)

Cameron Park CSD Board Meeting - March 16, 2016 7 of 17



Cameron Park Community Services District - Fire

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures - PRELIMINARY 

For the Year ended June 30, 2016; Compared to Prior Fiscal Years ended June 30, 2013-2015 and the Annual Budget for FY 2015-16

YTD

Annual Actual

Actual Actual Actual YTD as of MTD as of YTD as of MTD as of Budget as % of

Fire FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 2/28/2015 2/28/2015 2/29/2016 2/29/2016 FY 2015-16 Budget

Revenues:

4110 Property Tax $2,264,383 $2,275,403 $2,390,981 $1,246,725 $0 $1,294,141 $0 $2,488,822 52%

4260 JPA Reimbursement 905,228 989,719 1,063,792 300,828 300,828 505,437 293,207 1,056,705 48%

4320 Grant Reimbursement 0 162,787 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

4415 Fire Equipment Fund Reimbursement 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

4400 Reimbursement Engines 0 4,280 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

4165 Fire Engine Lease 0 45,950 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

Total revenues 3,169,611 3,478,139 3,454,774 1,547,553 300,828 1,799,578 293,207 3,545,527 51%

Expenditures:

5000 Salaries - Permanent 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5010 Salaries - Seasonal/PT funded 8,680 5,572 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5135 Health - Retired 52,215 46,647 41,557 23,213 3,984 60,224 3,694 91,673 66%

5160 Workers' Compensation 1,005 935 1,120 1,120 560 1,400 700 1,394 100%

5180 FICA/Medicare Contribution 664 426 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5190 UI/TT Contribution 310 54 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

Salaries & benefits 62,874 53,634 42,677 24,333 4,544 61,624 4,394 93,067 66%

5209 Advertising/Marketing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5210 Agency Administration Fee 59,850 43,145 33,625 0 0 0 0 52,530 0%

5215 Agriculture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5220 Audit & Accounting 5,000 5,000 5,000 0 0 0 0 5,000 0%

5221 Bank Charges 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5230 Clothing/Uniforms 2,543 3,000 2,920 432 0 (580) 0 2,500 -23%

5231 Computer Software 4,667 1,344 1,010 690 0 1,110 0 2,500 44%

5235 Contractual Services - Other 13,630 25,739 27,341 1,833 537 7,806 0 25,000 31%

5236 Contractual Services  - Provider 2,451,021 2,666,439 2,651,400 588,694 0 1,433,081 725,754 3,254,054 44%
Contractual Services - Salary Savings

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
-%

5250 Director Comp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5260 EDC Department Agency 835 842 749 749 0 880 0 800 110%

5265 Educational Material 196 57 0 0 0 2,136 0 0 -%

5270 Elections 1,500 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5275 Equipment-Minor/Small 2,276 1,954 2,041 517 108 693 0 2,000 35%

5285 Fire & Safety Supplies 423 3,000 1,561 1,497 0 437 0 1,500 29%

5295 Fire Turnouts 13,967 18,632 18,318 2,560 0 4,320 0 21,000 21%

5296 Fire-Volunteer/Resident 24,375 21,480 16,785 10,945 0 9,440 1,040 29,200 32%

5300 Food 540 1,582 720 589 0 226 0 1,000 23%

5305 Fuel 63,088 70,377 53,635 31,833 622 24,726 2,063 62,000 40%

5310 Government Fees/Perm 1,769 1,868 508 0 0 1,496 0 2,650 56%

5315 Household Supplies 2,577 6,660 6,569 2,610 0 2,315 335 6,000 39%

5320 Insurance 27,258 24,212 26,276 25,276 0 23,997 0 28,000 86%

5335 Legal Services 0 0 9,764 600 260 7,378 0 0 -%

5345 Maintenance - Buildings 26,758 7,466 10,228 4,048 49 2,342 529 11,000 21%

5350 Maintenance - Equipment 11,377 16,806 18,300 9,576 112 6,957 116 25,000 28%

5355 Maintenance - Grounds 5,327 2,165 2,876 1,318 3 805 0 3,000 27%

5360 Maintenance - Radios & Phones 1,075 3,309 1,947 549 0 1,923 0 1,000 192%

5365 Maintenance - Tires & Tubes 4,597 7,158 9,719 6,572 0 7,997 0 10,000 80%

5370 Maintenance - Vehicles 14,507 20,985 20,385 9,240 728 13,710 1,068 20,000 69%

5375 Medical Supplies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5380 Memberships & Subscriptions 705 962 863 241 0 233 233 850 27%

5385 Mileage Reimbursement 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 100 0%

Cameron Park CSD Board Meeting - March 16, 2016 8 of 17



Cameron Park Community Services District - Fire

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures - PRELIMINARY 

For the Year ended June 30, 2016; Compared to Prior Fiscal Years ended June 30, 2013-2015 and the Annual Budget for FY 2015-16

YTD

Annual Actual

Actual Actual Actual YTD as of MTD as of YTD as of MTD as of Budget as % of

Fire FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 2/28/2015 2/28/2015 2/29/2016 2/29/2016 FY 2015-16 Budget

5395 Miscellaneous 0 4,327 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5400 Office Supplies 5,097 3,748 3,550 1,490 27 2,188 115 4,000 55%

5410 Postage 561 192 540 259 0 0 0 500 0%

5415 Printing 359 0 20 0 0 85 0 350 24%

5420 Professional Services 4,972 1,910 5,402 1,861 127 1,300 14 4,200 31%

5425 Publications & Legal Notices 0 35 358 0 0 0 0 250 0%

5430 Radios 19 0 403 0 0 0 0 500 0%

5440 Rent/Lease - Equip (100) 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5455 Staff Development 2,080 5,536 5,000 1,429 0 787 175 5,000 16%

5470 Telephone 11,917 15,086 12,684 7,365 935 6,712 426 18,000 37%

5480 Travel/Lodging 925 840 25 25 0 103 0 1,000 10%

5486 Tuition 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5490 Utilities - Water 8,084 8,435 9,404 6,425 1,696 5,062 1,205 12,000 42%

5492 Utilities - Electricity / Gas 26,111 27,397 25,316 16,425 1,338 18,182 1,360 27,000 67%

5625 Capital Equipment 6,965 220,261 10,755 4,433 0 0 0 18,500 0%

Reserve for Capital Equipment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

Fire Engine purchase and Fire Engine lease 0 45,950 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

Total services & supplies 2,806,851 3,287,898 2,995,998 740,077 6,539 1,587,843 734,432 3,657,984 43%

Salaries & benefits 62,874 53,634 42,677 24,333 4,544 61,624 4,394 93,067 66%

Total expenditures 2,869,725 3,341,532 3,038,675 764,410 11,083 1,649,466 738,826 3,751,051 44%

Total revenues 3,169,611 3,478,139 3,454,774 1,547,553 300,828 1,799,578 293,207 3,545,527 51%

Surplus/(deficit) $299,886 $136,608 $416,099 $783,142 $289,745 $150,112 ($445,619) ($205,524)

Transfers In/(Out) of General Fund $205,524

Net Surplus/(deficit) $299,886 $136,608 $416,099 $783,142 $289,745 $150,112 ($445,619) $0

Cameron Park CSD Board Meeting - March 16, 2016 9 of 17



Cameron Park Community Services District - Parks

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures - PRELIMINARY 

For the Year ended June 30, 2016; Compared to Prior Fiscal Years ended June 30, 2013-2015 and the Annual Budget for FY 2015-16

YTD

Annual Actual

Actual Actual Actual YTD as of MTD as of YTD as of MTD as of Budget as % of
Parks FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 2/28/2015 2/28/2015 2/29/2016 2/29/2016 FY 2015-16 Budget

Revenues:

4110 Property Tax $582,273 $585,103 $614,823 $320,586 $0 $332,779 $0 $639,983 52%

4600 Other Income 0 3,670 4,302 0 0 0 0 0 -%

4190 Parks/Field Use Fees 0 0 100 100 0 0 0 0 -%

-%

Total revenues 582,273 588,773 619,225 320,686 0 332,779 0 639,983 52%

Expenditures:

5000 Salaries - Permanent 154,960 149,653 163,043 107,803 12,540 113,110 10,132 172,546 66%

5010 Salaries - Seasonal/PT funded 0 0 0 0 0 1,876 390 0 -%

5135 Health - Retired 0 0 0 0 0 4,047 697 0 -%

5130 Health & Dental Insurance 35,409 40,394 40,548 24,121 3,323 14,782 1,836 41,455 36%

5140 Vision Insurance 571 645 764 512 0 388 0 544 71%

5150 Retirement Benefits (active) 33,317 35,193 39,883 27,664 6,166 32,674 429 30,678 107%

5160 Workers' Compensation 1,507 1,650 1,977 1,977 989 2,471 1,236 2,460 100%

5180 FICA/Medicare Contribution 2,348 2,346 2,408 1,606 181 1,679 150 3,000 56%

5190 UI/TT Contribution 1,736 1,643 1,628 0 0 0 0 1,736 0%

Salaries & benefits 229,848 231,524 250,252 163,684 23,198 171,027 14,869 252,419 68%

5209 Advertising/Marketing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

5210 Agency Administration Fee 15,390 11,094 8,646 0 0 0 0 13,508 0%

5215 Agriculture 7,097 8,414 8,465 1,396 0 1,440 0 6,000 24%

5220 Audit & Accounting 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5221 Bank Charges 78 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5230 Clothing/Uniforms 1,292 1,832 1,528 147 0 568 0 1,500 38%

5231 Computer Software 1,240 793 808 808 40 710 0 1,200 59%

5235 Temporary Help Contractual Service 28,810 40,426 46,237 20,650 1,385 49,254 3,789 32,500 152%

5240 Contractual Services - Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5250 Director Comp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5260 EDC Department Agency 859 842 749 749 0 880 0 800 110%

5265 Educational Material 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5270 Elections 1,505 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5275 Equipment-Minor/small 681 3,085 4,296 3,985 216 1,609 0 10,000 16%

5285 Fire & Safety Sup 92 333 139 98 0 0 0 400 0%

5300 Food 215 76 222 57 0 275 0 300 92%

5305 Fuel 11,966 5,139 6,596 5,022 2,024 2,685 0 11,000 24%

5310 Government Fees/Perm 5,371 6,746 5,576 1,113 0 1,218 0 6,600 18%

5315 Household Supplies 5,210 5,918 6,164 3,375 513 2,470 292 6,000 41%

5316 Internet 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5320 Insurance 19,852 18,966 20,476 20,476 0 18,116 0 22,000 82%

5335 Legal Services 0 0 1,540 1,300 0 0 0 0 -%

5345 Maintenance - Buildings 18,401 5,239 14,654 1,031 0 5,929 403 5,000 119%

Cameron Park CSD Board Meeting - March 16, 2016 10 of 17



Cameron Park Community Services District - Parks

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures - PRELIMINARY 

For the Year ended June 30, 2016; Compared to Prior Fiscal Years ended June 30, 2013-2015 and the Annual Budget for FY 2015-16

YTD

Annual Actual

Actual Actual Actual YTD as of MTD as of YTD as of MTD as of Budget as % of
Parks FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 2/28/2015 2/28/2015 2/29/2016 2/29/2016 FY 2015-16 Budget

5350 Maintenance - Equipment 9,712 11,317 33,573 9,965 1,478 8,674 125 10,000 87%

5355 Maintenance - Grounds 22,230 21,859 38,876 26,228 2,430 20,759 231 40,000 52%

5360 Maintenance - Radios & Phones 108 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5365 Maintenance - Tires & Tubes 0 27 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5370 Maintenance - Vehicles 3,158 6,556 5,580 3,311 55 9,415 126 5,000 188%

5375 Medical Supplies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5380 Memberships & Subscriptions 85 0 60 0 0 108 0 500 22%

5385 Mileage Reimbursement 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5395 Miscellaneous 0 1,950 0 0 0 44 0 0 -%

5400 Office Supplies 1,114 1,722 1,720 836 0 851 458 1,150 74%

5405 Pool Chemicals 34,894 37,036 30,297 12,834 0 14,594 0 30,000 49%

5410 Postage 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5415 Printing 60 81 87 0 0 176 0 500 35%

5420 Professional Services 10,253 10,366 22,425 10,748 0 15,632 3,910 28,400 55%

5425 Publications & Legal Notices 0 0 162 162 0 0 0 0 -%

5430 Radios 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5435 Rent/Lease - Buildings 0 0 60 60 0 0 0 0 -%

5440 Rent/Lease - Equipment 1,101 1,098 1,312 979 277 157 0 1,000 16%

5445 Staff Development 840 240 0 0 0 235 0 1,500 16%

5470 Telephone 1,669 1,425 3,631 2,132 301 462 5 3,000 15%

5480 Travel/Lodging 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5490 Utilities - Water 20,352 26,963 26,310 18,516 2,700 20,012 2,737 28,000 71%

5492 Utilities - Electricity / Gas 42,373 38,339 37,925 22,870 907 22,876 986 40,000 57%

5500 Vandalism 2,510 (36) 320 0 0 2,244 484 1,000 224%

5625 Capital Equipment 14,277 19,945 71,086 21,018 0 45 0 110,000 0%

Total services & supplies 282,795 287,794 399,520 189,865 12,325 201,439 13,543 416,858 48%

Salaries & benefits 229,848 231,524 250,252 163,684 23,198 171,027 14,869 252,419 68%

Total expenditures 512,643 519,317 649,772 353,548 35,523 372,466 28,413 669,277 56%

Total revenues 582,273 588,773 619,225 320,686 0 332,779 0 639,983 52%

Surplus/(deficit) $69,630 $69,456 ($30,547) ($32,862) ($35,523) ($39,687) ($28,413) ($29,294)

Transfers In/(Out) of General Fund $29,294

Cameron Park CSD Board Meeting - March 16, 2016 11 of 17



Cameron Park Community Services District - Recreation

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures - PRELIMINARY 

For the Year ended June 30, 2016; Compared to Prior Fiscal Years ended June 30, 2013-2015 and the Annual Budget for FY 2015-16

YTD

Annual Actual

Actual Actual Actual YTD as of MTD as of YTD as of MTD as of Budget as % of
Recreation FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 2/28/2015 2/28/2015 2/29/2016 2/29/2016 FY 2015-16 Budget

Revenues:

4110 Property Tax $161,740 $162,529 $170,784 $89,052 $0 $92,439 $0 $177,773 52%

4145 Youth Programs 7,313 6,937 12,968 5,779 958 5,114 254 5,175 99%

4146 Adult Programs 2,963 4,795 6,318 2,976 201 2,928 228 1,863 157%

4147 Youth Sports 23,828 32,157 41,733 30,989 4,209 30,054 1,227 25,162 119%

4148 Adult Sports 2,089 767 5,602 4,141 0 1,289 133 3,760 34%

4149 Sport Camp Revenues 18,319 12,149 9,196 2,372 0 1,789 108 9,891 18%

4170 Special Events 34,693 26,854 26,322 21,383 6,762 26,677 5,077 24,500 109%

4195 Special Event Rental 0 8,610 5,026 3,926 500 56 0 0 -%

4180 CP Lake Kiosk/Day Pass 24,651 28,780 29,652 15,783 0 15,778 0 32,000 49%

4181 CP Lake Season Pass 17,812 22,538 20,687 368 0 1,675 437 19,325 9%

4182 CP Lake Reservations 9,799 8,622 5,714 1,778 100 1,709 200 7,800 22%

4183 Summer Kids Camp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

4184 CP Lake Concessions 7,249 8,782 5,540 2,608 0 2,183 0 8,000 27%

4190 Park/Field Use Fees 25,285 27,154 21,370 305 120 2,266 120 24,500 9%

4255 Sponsorships 28,180 13,803 5,264 8,000 0 0 0 15,000 0%

4220 Summer Spectacular 27,781 50,942 51,331 0 0 500 500 52,000 1%

4210 Sponsorships Ads 2,100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

4209 Brochure Ads 1,958 2,393 1,000 875 500 950 0 3,800 25%

4250 Donations 250 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

4400 Reimbursement (vending) 1,856 1,273 329 310 63 176 0 2,500 7%

Total revenues 397,866 419,084 418,834 190,644 13,413 185,581 8,284 413,049 45%

Expenditures:

5000 Salaries - Permanent 76,845 64,307 49,965 32,353 3,829 48,401 6,308 82,005 59%

5010 Salaries - Seasonal/PT funded 31,812 28,186 44,781 24,552 2,490 19,437 0 54,009 36%

5135 Health - Retired 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5130 Health & Dental Insurance 24,625 25,318 21,274 12,686 1,696 11,268 1,590 29,866 38%

5140 Vision Insurance 374 443 352 233 0 250 0 472 53%

5150 Retirement Benefits (active) 17,748 16,332 15,418 10,328 2,885 18,047 289 16,418 110%

5160 Workers' Compensation 904 990 1,186 1,186 593 1,483 741 1,476 100%

5180 FICA/Medicare Contribution 3,516 3,049 3,624 1,929 84 2,102 78 5,362 39%

5190 UI/TT Contribution 3,318 2,605 3,156 1,727 0 2,121 300 3,500 61%

Salaries & benefits 159,142 141,229 139,757 84,995 11,576 103,109 9,306 193,108 53%

5209 Advertising/Marketing 26,853 29,847 30,964 20,140            545 21,229 205 30,000 71%

5210 Agency Admin 4,275 3,082 2,402 -                 0 0 0 3,752 0%

5220 Audit & Accounting 0 0 0 -                 0 0 0 0 -%

5221 Bank Charges 2,669 2,121 3,183 2,261              423 2,131 0 3,000 71%

5230 Clothing/Uniforms 0 874 0 -                 0 0 0 0 -%

5231 Computer Software 2,421 3,281 3,217 3,217              40 3,174 0 4,000 79%

5235 Contractual Services - Other 0 10,289 17,964 12,109            851 4,930 67 0 -%

5240 Temporary Help Contractual Service 1,501 0 0 -                 0 0 0 0 -%

5250 Director Comp 0 0 0 -                 0 0 0 0 -%

5260 EDC Department Agency 835 842 749 749                 0 880 0 800 110%

5265 Educational Material 0 0 0 -                 0 0 0 0 -%

Cameron Park CSD Board Meeting - March 16, 2016 12 of 17



Cameron Park Community Services District - Recreation

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures - PRELIMINARY 

For the Year ended June 30, 2016; Compared to Prior Fiscal Years ended June 30, 2013-2015 and the Annual Budget for FY 2015-16

YTD

Annual Actual

Actual Actual Actual YTD as of MTD as of YTD as of MTD as of Budget as % of
Recreation FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 2/28/2015 2/28/2015 2/29/2016 2/29/2016 FY 2015-16 Budget

5270 Elections 1,500 0 997 -                 0 0 0 0 -%

5275 Equipment-Minor/Small 0 0 0 -                 0 0 0 500 0%

5282 Refund - Deposit 2,350 5,342 0 -                 0 0 0 0 -%

5285 Fire & Safety Supplies 0 0 0 -                 0 0 0 0 -%

5300 Food 2,100 2,457 3,140 495                 0 310 0 3,800 8%

5305 Fuel 0 0 0 -                 0 0 0 0 -%

5310 Government Fees/Perm 0 0 0 -                 0 0 0 0 -%

5315 Household Supplies 0 146 0 -                 0 0 0 0 -%

5316 Instructors 9,471 17,208 23,244 11,815            0 11,604 168 16,000 73%

5320 Insurance 7,916 7,428 7,564 7,564              0 6,872 0 8,500 81%

5335 Legal Services 0 0 0 -                 0 820 0 0 -%

5350 Maintenance - Equipment 771 1,726 717 398                 44 277 0 1,500 18%

5380 Memberships & Subscriptions 225 248 248 185                 0 185 0 225 82%

5385 Mileage Reimbursement 0 0 0 -                 0 0 0 0 -%

5395 Miscellaneous 0 0 0 -                 0 0 0 0 -%

5400 Office Supplies 962 875 1,109 678                 20 465 83 900 52%

5410 Postage 153 258 412 199                 0 319 0 400 80%

5415 Printing 0 0 0 -                 0 270 0 0 -%

5420 Professional Services 1,721 5,699 5,702 4,168              175 1,999 114 5,000 40%

5421 Program Supplies 3,882 11,593 9,866 5,419              881 4,815 100 7,000 69%

5425 Publications & Legal Notices 0 0 0 -                 0 0 0 0 -%

5431 Refund - Activity 1,279 1,095 0 -                 0 (55) (55) 0 -%

5435 Rent/Lease - Bldgs 0 91 920 -                 0 0 0 0 -%

5440 Rent/Lease - Equip 54 0 0 -                 0 172 0 70 245%

5455 Staff Development 752 309 481 -                 0 60 0 1,500 4%

5470 Telephone 3,467 3,735 1,736 1,001              143 1,382 204 2,500 55%

5480 Travel/Lodging 0 0 0 -                 0 0 0 0 -%

5625 Capital Equipment 604 (8) 0 -                 0 0 0 0 -%

5466 Summer Spectacular 43,209 47,713 46,184 8                     0 241 225 52,000 0%

5465 Special Events Expense 19,663 3,850 4,748 4,132              0 3,366 32 17,500 19%

Total services & supplies 138,633 160,100 165,546 74,538 3,121 65,444 1,143 158,947 41%

Salaries & benefits 159,142 141,229 139,757 84,995 11,576 103,109 9,306 193,108 53%

Total expenditures 297,775 301,329 305,302 159,533 14,697 168,553 10,449 352,055 48%

Total revenues 397,866 419,084 418,834 190,644 13,413 185,581 8,284 413,049 45%

Surplus/(deficit) $100,091 $117,755 $113,532 $31,111 ($1,284) $17,028 ($2,165) $60,994

Transfers In/(Out) of General Fund ($60,994)

Cameron Park CSD Board Meeting - March 16, 2016 13 of 17



Cameron Park Community Services District - Community Center

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures - PRELIMINARY 

For the Year ended June 30, 2016; Compared to Prior Fiscal Years ended June 30, 2013-2015 and the Annual Budget for FY 2015-16

YTD

Annual Actual

Actual Actual Actual YTD as of MTD as of YTD as of MTD as of Budget as % of
Community Center FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 2/28/2015 2/28/2015 2/29/2016 2/29/2016 FY 2015-16 Budget

Revenues:

4145 CC Youth Programs $18,807 $24,677 $30,647 $13,197 $2,471 $8,770 $586 $19,330 45%

4146 CC Adult Programs 42,938 36,763 35,947 23,688 3,851 19,256 2,174 32,958 58%

4150 Pre-School Program 4,303 1,134 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

4151 Teen Center/Activities 2,670 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

4170 CC Special Events/Concerts 0 0 7 7 (48) 0 0 0 -%

4153 Senior Program 261 1,426 6,085 4,108 383 4,953 473 5,000 99%

4183 Summer Kids Camp 39,884 49,160 54,058 17,752 0 17,639 0 40,000 44%

4184 CC Concessions 1,919 855 606 277 0 643 0 1,500 43%

4185 Community Center Rentals 49,869 45,100 46,449 25,342 1,372 52,224 1,436 36,750 142%

4186 Gym Use Fees/Programs 20,007 12,093 11,823 8,312 2,280 7,188 1,550 10,160 71%

4187 Community Center Pool 122,340 118,185 141,411 61,256 0 41,625 577 113,100 37%

4147 Youth Sports 27,938 38,059 39,682 23,150 3,603 24,088 3,101 49,755 48%

4148 Adult Sports 14,477 8,735 8,975 8,838 2,143 5,382 655 14,400 37%

4255 Sponsorships 0 0 37 0 0 0 0 0 -%

Total revenues 345,413 336,186 375,727 185,927 16,054 181,768 10,552 322,953 56%

Expenditures:

5000 Salaries - Permanent 7,643 9,481 8,221 6,516 532 11,215 11,215 33,516 33%

5010 Salaries - Seasonal/PT funded 74,257 55,304 70,916 38,963 495 47,006 728 105,190 45%

5130 Health & Dental Insurance 4,062 4,344 4,165 2,507 332 2,355 349 13,143 18%

5140 Vision Insurance 50 0 0 0 0 0 0 188 0%

5150 Retirement Benefits (active) 2,184 3,109 3,191 2,064 481 7,858 74 6,755 116%

5160 Workers' Compensation 1,005 1,100 1,318 1,318 659 1,647 824 1,640 100%

5180 FICA/Medicare Contribution 5,839 4,133 5,535 3,067 49 3,592 74 8,550 42%

5190 UI/TT Contribution 4,250 4,160 4,232 3,038 0 3,792 52 4,800 79%

Salaries & benefits 99,290 81,631 97,578 57,473 2,548 77,466 13,316 173,782 45%

5209 Advertising/Marketing 1,571 4,056 3,810 2,213 333 1,506 205 9,500 16%

5210 Agency Administration Fee 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5215 Agriculture 1,642 640 1,510 753 0 150 0 1,500 10%

5220 Audit & Accounting 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5221 Bank Charges 4,880 5,714 6,881 4,301 627 4,495 0 6,500 69%

5230 Clothing/Uniforms 0 0 853 318 0 268 0 400 67%

5231 Computer Software 2,421 2,362 3,197 3,197 40 3,174 0 3,000 106%

5235 Temporary Help Contractual Service 74,066 121,421 133,666 78,598 6,457 50,933 2,778 96,720 53%

5240 Contract Services - Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5250 Director Comp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5260 EDC Department Agency 24 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5265 Educational Material 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 500 0%

5270 Elections 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5275 Equipment-Minor/Small 193 816 5,759 3,930 1,800 1,475 285 5,000 30%

Cameron Park CSD Board Meeting - March 16, 2016 14 of 17



Cameron Park Community Services District - Community Center

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures - PRELIMINARY 

For the Year ended June 30, 2016; Compared to Prior Fiscal Years ended June 30, 2013-2015 and the Annual Budget for FY 2015-16

YTD

Annual Actual

Actual Actual Actual YTD as of MTD as of YTD as of MTD as of Budget as % of
Community Center FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 2/28/2015 2/28/2015 2/29/2016 2/29/2016 FY 2015-16 Budget

5285 Fire & Safety Supplies 0 1,048 145 145 0 252 65 1,000 25%

5290 Fire Prevention & Inspection 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5282 Refund - Deposit 15,716 12,438 300 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5300 Food 268 19 459 191 0 298 0 300 99%

5310 Government Fees/Perm 1,491 2,928 3,252 2,046 0 1,995 0 3,400 59%

5315 Household Supplies 9,583 7,005 8,478 5,311 0 7,243 162 8,000 91%

5316 Instructors 48,285 50,019 64,975 32,894 3,925 29,087 3,128 51,000 57%

5320 Insurance 10,487 10,477 11,005 11,005 0 9,995 0 11,500 87%

5335 Legal Services 0 0 3,200 2,780 580 600 0 0 -%

5345 Maintenance - Buildings 10,890 14,289 7,382 3,504 0 6,297 0 12,000 52%

5350 Maintenance - Equipment 4,731 11,478 20,547 3,460 1,055 8,180 0 13,000 63%

5355 Maintenance - Grounds 1,359 7,615 1,519 112 0 2,633 0 1,500 176%

5360 Maintenance - Radio & Phones 0 288 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5370 Maintenance - Vehicles 0 27 0 0 0 315 0 0 -%

5375 Medical Supplies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 200 0%

5380 Memberships & Subscriptions 3,347 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5385 Mileage Reimbursement 0 6,020 1,460 2,595 0 340 0 5,200 7%

5395 Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5400 Office Supplies 517 698 2,927 1,923 13 778 100 1,800 43%

5405 Pool Chemicals 30,691 29,856 25,516 16,410 1,208 7,900 0 35,000 23%

5410 Postage 0 0 4 0 0 103 0 0 -%

5415 Printing 0 1 160 160 0 0 0 200 0%

5420 Professional Services 13,725 4,198 4,974 2,930 254 5,438 351 6,000 91%

5421 Program Supplies 7,047 8,587 12,531 7,803 418 8,140 65 17,100 48%

5425 Publications & Legal Notices 5,270 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5431 Refund - Activity 7,388 9,444 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5435 Rent/Lease - Bldgs 649 6,209 9,910 3,878 3,878 30 30 7,500 0%

5440 Rent/Lease - Equip 1,862 463 178 178 0 0 0 0 -%

5455 Staff Development 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 500 0%

5470 Telephone 2,102 2,879 1,760 1,009 143 2,020 204 2,400 84%

5480 Tuition 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5490 Utilities - Water 9,744 10,709 10,164 10,696 948 9,615 1,198 15,750 61%

5492 Utilities - Electricity / Gas 53,285 61,083 80,614 50,472 0 48,093 0 78,300 61%

5493 Utilities - Garbage 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -%

5625 Capital Equipment 0 0 7,740 0 0 6,178 0 35,979 17%

Total services & supplies 323,234 392,786 434,876 252,809 21,677 217,531 8,572 430,749 51%

Salaries & benefits 99,290 81,631 97,578 57,473 2,548 77,466 13,316 173,782 45%

Total expenditures 422,524 474,416 532,453 310,282 24,226 294,998 21,888 604,531 49%

Total revenues 345,413 336,186 375,727 185,927 16,054 181,768 10,552 322,953 56%

Surplus/(deficit) (77,111) (138,231) (156,727) (124,355) (8,172) (113,230) (11,336) (281,578) 40%

Transfers In/(Out) of General Fund 0 245,400

Net Surplus/(deficit) ($77,111) ($138,231) ($156,727) ($124,355) ($8,172) ($113,230) ($11,336) ($36,178)

Cameron Park CSD Board Meeting - March 16, 2016 15 of 17



Cameron Park Community Services District - General Fund

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures - PRELIMINARY UNAUDITED

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

General Fund: Administration Fire & JPA Parks Recreation

Community 

Center

FY 2014-15 

Actual

FY 2014-15 

General Fund 

Budget 

Actual 

as % of 

Budget

Expenditures:

5000 Salaries - Permanent 138,389 0 163,043 49,965 8,221 359,618 416,753 86%

5010 Salaries - Seasonal/PT/Funded 7,799 0 0 44,781 70,916 123,495 162,554 76%

5135 Health - Retired 22,380 41,557 0 0 0 63,937 84,539 76%

5130 Health & Dental Insurance 12,313 0 40,548 21,274 4,165 78,300 107,657 73%

5140 Vision Insurance 183 0 764 352 0 1,300 1,371 95%

5150 Retirement Benefits (active) 27,830 0 39,883 15,418 3,191 86,323 86,691 100%

5160 Workers' Compensation 659 1,120 1,977 1,186 1,318 6,261 5,500 114%

5180 FICA/Medicare Contribution 2,392 0 2,408 3,624 5,535 13,958 14,097 99%

5190 UI/TT Contribution 1,732 0 1,628 3,156 4,232 10,749 11,904 90%

Total salaries and benefits 213,675 42,677 250,252 139,757 97,578 743,939 891,066 83%

5209 Advertising/Marketing 2,636 0 0 30,964 3,810 37,410 35,100 107%

5210 Agency Administration Fee 3,363 33,625 8,646 2,402 0 48,036 87,275 55%

5215 Agriculture 0 0 8,465 0 1,510 9,975 11,500 87%

5220 Audit & Accounting 16,800 5,000 0 0 0 21,800 26,000 84%

5221 Bank Charges 1,807 0 0 3,183 6,881 11,870 10,000 119%

5230 Clothing/Uniforms 0 2,920 1,528 0 853 5,300 4,400 120%

5231 Computer Software 4,564 1,010 808 3,217 3,197 12,796 15,500 83%

5240 Contractual Services - other 51,879 27,341 0 0 0 79,220 33,280 238%

5235 Contractual Services 3,500 0 46,237 17,964 133,666 201,367 133,320 151%

5236 Contractual Services - Provider 0 2,651,400 0 0 0 2,651,400 2,953,237 90%

5250 Directors Compensation 6,600 0 0 0 0 6,600 18,000 37%

5260 EDC Department Agency 749 749 749 749 0 2,994 3,450 87%

5265 Educational Material 138 0 0 997 0 1,135 1,000 113%

5270 Elections 9,727 0 0 0 0 9,727 8,000 122%

5275 Equipment-Minor/Small Tools 3,949 2,041 4,296 0 5,759 16,046 18,800 85%

5282 Deposit Refund 0 0 0 0 300 300 0 #DIV/0!

5285 Fire & Safety Supplies 0 1,561 139 0 145 1,846 3,400 54%

5290 Fire Prevention & Inspection 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

5295 Fire Turnouts 0 18,318 0 0 0 18,318 21,000 87%

5296 Fire-Volunteer/Resident 0 16,785 0 0 0 16,785 29,200 57%

5300 Food 875 720 222 3,140 459 5,416 5,800 93%

5305 Fuel 0 53,635 6,596 0 0 60,231 76,000 79%

5310 Government Fees/Permits 0 508 5,576 0 3,252 9,336 12,650 74%

5315 Household Supplies 23 6,569 6,164 0 8,478 21,234 16,200 131%

5316 Instructors 0 0 0 23,244 64,975 88,219 56,825 155%

5320 Insurance 2,833 26,276 20,476 7,564 11,005 68,154 73,000 93%

5335 Legal Services 39,038 9,764 1,540 0 3,200 53,542 40,000 134%

5345 Maintenance - Buildings 0 10,228 14,654 0 7,382 32,264 31,000 104%

5350 Maintenance - Equipment 609 18,300 33,573 717 20,547 73,745 40,000 184%

5355 Maintenance - Grounds 0 2,876 38,876 0 1,519 43,271 42,000 103%

5360 Maintenance - Radios & Phones 0 1,947 0 0 0 1,947 1,000 195%

5365 Maintenance - Tires & Tubes 0 9,719 0 0 0 9,719 8,000 121%

5370 Maintenance - Vehicles 0 20,385 5,580 0 0 25,965 26,500 98%

5375 Medical Supplies 0 0 0 0 0 0 200 0%

5380 Memberships & Subscriptions 6,666 863 60 248 0 7,836 7,575 103%

5385 Mileage Reimbursement 209 0 0 0 1,460 1,669 5,300 31%

5395 Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0 0 70 0%

5400 Office Supplies 2,413 3,550 1,720 1,109 2,927 11,720 8,750 134%

Prior Year: FY 2014-15 ACTUAL (UNAUDITED)

Cameron Park CSD Board Meeting - March 16, 2016 16 of 17



Cameron Park Community Services District - General Fund

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures - PRELIMINARY UNAUDITED

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

General Fund: Administration Fire & JPA Parks Recreation

Community 

Center

FY 2014-15 

Actual

FY 2014-15 

General Fund 

Budget 

Actual 

as % of 

Budget

Prior Year: FY 2014-15 ACTUAL (UNAUDITED)

5405 Pool Chemicals 0 0 30,297 0 25,516 55,813 76,831 73%

5410 Postage 882 540 0 412 4 1,838 2,000 92%

5415 Printing 341 20 87 0 160 608 1,650 37%

5420 Professional Services 27,071 5,402 22,425 5,702 4,974 65,574 83,620 78%

5421 Program Supplies 0 0 0 9,866 12,531 22,397 13,850 162%

5425 Publications & Legal Notices 493 358 162 0 0 1,013 450 225%

5430 Radios 0 403 0 0 0 403 500 81%

5431 Refund-Activity 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

5435 Rent/Lease - Buildings 15 0 60 920 9,910 10,905 8,500 128%

5440 Rent/Lease - Equipment 0 0 1,312 0 178 1,490 1,880 79%

5455 Staff Development 3,494 5,000 0 481 0 8,975 14,300 63%

5470 Telephone 2,724 12,684 3,631 1,736 1,760 22,536 26,400 85%

5480 Travel/Lodging 595 25 0 0 0 620 1,000 62%

5486 Tuition 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

5490 Utilities - Water 0 9,404 26,310 0 10,164 45,878 61,750 74%

5492 Utilities - Electricity / Gas 0 25,316 37,925 0 80,614 143,855 148,450 97%

5500 Vandalism 0 0 320 0 0 320 4,000 8%

5466 Summer Spectacular 0 0 0 46,184 0 46,184 52,700 88%

5465 Special Events Expense 0 0 0 4,748 0 4,748 17,540 27%

Total services and supplies 193,991 2,985,243 328,433 165,546 427,136 4,100,349 4,378,753 94%

Revenues:

Property Tax 239,099 2,390,981 614,823 170,784 3,415,687 3,373,676 101%

Interest 6,430 6,430 7,000 92%

Recreation Program Revenue 170,085 176,007 346,091 264,877 131%

Administration Process Fees 7,500 7,500 7,000 107%

JPA Reimbursements 1,063,792 1,063,792 962,000 111%

Grant Reimbursement 0 0 4,302 4,302 24,050 18%

Facility Use Revenue 100 21,370 199,683 221,153 184,675 120%

Special Events 51,331 51,331 58,600 88%

Franchise Fees 163,396 163,396 155,000 105%

Other Income 9,728 0 9,728 70,000 14%

Sponsorships 5,264 37 5,301 15,100 35%

Fire Engines Lease & Purchase 0 0

Total revenues 426,152 3,454,774 619,225 418,834 375,727 5,294,712 5,142,866 103%

Expenditures:

Salaries and employee benefits 213,675 42,677 250,252 139,757 97,578 743,939 891,066 83%

Services and supplies 193,991 2,985,243 328,433 165,546 427,136 4,100,349 4,378,753 94%

Capital Equipment 0 10,755 71,086 0 7,740 89,581 153,355 58%

Fire Engines Lease 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0%

Reserve for Capital Equipment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0%

Total expenditures 407,666 3,038,675 649,772 305,302 532,453 4,933,868 5,256,157 94%

Excess (deficit) 18,486 416,099 (30,547) 113,532 (156,727) 360,844 (113,291)

Contingency

Excess (deficit) 18,486 416,099 (30,547) 113,532 (156,727) 360,844 (113,291)

Note:  The Fiscal Year 2014-15 financial results are unaudited.

Cameron Park CSD Board Meeting - March 16, 2016 17 of 17



CPCSD FinTrac Cameron Park CSD   Page:    1

Accounts Payable Check Register 03/10/16  10:13 AM  User:   TED

Check Date Vendor ID Name Amount

23601 02/11/2016 01000-01 Public Employee's Union Local 1        94.52 
23602 02/11/2016 13917 01 Accountemps/Robert Half       590.80 

Description: W/E 01/22/2016 11 Hrs-Acctg Clerk, W/E 01/29/2016 17 Hrs-Acctg Clerk

23603 02/11/2016 19233 01 Acer Landscape Materials, Inc     1,397.25 
Description: Northview: Black Bark, Northview: Black Bark, Northview: Black Bark

23604 02/11/2016 19310 01 Alison S. Lloyd       670.80 
Description: Ballet 01/01-02/04/2016

23605 02/11/2016 10637 01 Angius & Terry LLP     1,388.70 
Description: CC&R: Legal Fees Dec 2015

23606 02/11/2016 19304 01 AT&T Calnet 3       224.61 
Description: 12/10-01/09/2016 35819-Sta 89, Credit for BAN #9391035819-Sta 89, 11/10-12/09/15 35819-Sta 89, Credit-BAN#9391035821-Merrychase, 12/10-01/09/2016 5820-Sta 88, 11/10-12/09/2015 5820-Sta 88, Credit-BAN#9391035820-Sta 88, Credit-BAN#5306776190506-Sta88/89, 12/24-01/23/2016 35823-CommCtr, 12/24-01/23/2016 35821-Merrychase

23607 02/11/2016 16241 01 Blain Stumpf       277.20 
Description: Bar J15A: Walk on Bark

23608 02/11/2016 04803 01 Blue Ribbon Personnel Services     3,107.78 
Description: W/E 01/17/2016 168.25 Hrs

23609 02/11/2016 19273.01 Brandon Luperini       280.00 
Description: Sta 88: 01/04/16  Sta 89: 01/12/16, Sta 89: 11/18, 19/2015, Sta 89: 12/09, 16, 23/2015

23610 02/11/2016 19253 01 Brent Ives dba BHI Management     2,000.00 
Description: Board Wrkshp#3-01/14/2016

23611 02/11/2016 19274.01 Brent T Hemphill       160.00 
Description: Sta 88:01/10  Sta 89:01/11,18,31/16

23612 02/11/2016 50295 01 C & H Motor Parts, Inc       587.85 
Description: Eng 88: Alternator

23613 02/11/2016 02097 05 California Public Employee's Syst    13,014.09 
Description: Feb 2016 Health Insurance

23614 02/11/2016 15586 01 Capital Private Patrol       500.00 
Description: Feb 2016 Patrol Svcs-Parks

23615 02/11/2016 19312 01 Cathie Urquhart dba Murals & Mor        84.00 
Description: Art Class 01/01-01/30/2016

23616 02/11/2016 ONE00922 Cheryl Matkovich       300.00 
Description: 50th Anniversary 01/30/2016

23617 02/11/2016 14879 01 Conforti Plumbing, Inc       484.41 
Description: Christa: Purch/Install New Bowl-RR

23618 02/11/2016 00555 01 Department of Justice        32.00 
Description: Dec 2015-Fingerprint Applications

23619 02/11/2016 19313 01 Donna Rixmann       111.00 
Description: Chair Yoga 01/01-01/31/2016

23620 02/11/2016 00307 01 El Dorado Irrigation District     5,736.84 
Description: 11/17-01/20/16 Hacienda Rd, 11/19-01/27/16 Monukka Dr, 11/27-01/21/16 Bar J15A, 11/18-01/27/16 Sta 89, 11/20-01/22/16 David West, 11/19-01/21/16 Bar J15B, 11/19-01/20/16 Merrychase Dr, 11/17-01/27/16 Sta 88, 11/21-01/27/16 CommCtr, 11/18-01/27/16 Lake Water, 11/17-01/15/16 Chardi/CP Entry, 11/19-01/27/16 Merrychase RR, 11/21-01/27/16 Comm Ctr Bldg

23621 02/11/2016 19280.01 Fernando Vergara       160.00 
Description: Sta 88:01/16,17,23 Sta 89: 01/30/16

23622 02/11/2016 00347 01 Gilly's Super Signs       125.63 
Description: Parks: Dodge Truck Logo Decal

Item #3b.



CPCSD FinTrac Cameron Park CSD   Page:    2

Accounts Payable Check Register 03/10/16  10:14 AM  User:   TED

Check Date Vendor ID Name Amount

23623 02/11/2016 19078 01 Glenda Bidigare        39.00 
Description: Guitar I

23624 02/11/2016 00220 01 Gold Country Equipment Center       125.06 
Description: CP Lake: Bar, Saw, Sharpening

23625 02/11/2016 16224 01 Gold Country Officials       450.00 
Description: Adult Bsktbll Officials 01/19-02/02

23626 02/11/2016 12617 01 Highlander Pest Control        75.00 
Description: Comm Ctr: Jan 2016 Pest Control Svc

23627 02/11/2016 50330 01 Hillyard Inc.       291.71 
Description: CP Lake: Household Supplies

23628 02/11/2016 50351 01 Hunt & Sons       773.88 
Description: Fire: Fuel Delivery 01/29/2016

23629 02/11/2016 04418 01 J & H Publishing Ltd       360.00 
Description: EDChamber-2016 Annual Map

23630 02/11/2016 0144501 Janette Lowry        73.80 
Description: Fit Classes 01/01-01/31/2016

23631 02/11/2016 10632 01 Jiffy Lube (My Fleet Center)        46.27 
Description: Sta 89: B2715 Oil Change

23632 02/11/2016 19028 01 Justin Bryan Vickers       120.00 
Description: Sta 89: 01/06, 13, 27/2016

23633 02/11/2016 04449 01 Lee's Feed and Western Store       113.92 
Description: Rasmussen: 4x8 Matt, Rasmussen Ball Field:4x8 Stall Matt

23634 02/11/2016 18350 01 Loomis       197.78 
Description: Feb 2016 Armored Car Service

23635 02/11/2016 19036 01 Nicholas C. Pimlott       200.00 
Description: Sta 88:01/25,27,30 Sta 89:01/21,22

23636 02/11/2016 04737 05 Office Depot        87.25 
Description: Parks/Rec/Comm Ctr: Office Supplies, Rec/Comm Ctr: Office Supplies

23637 02/11/2016 ONE00923 Penny Bezdek       300.00 
Description: Eagle Scout Ceremony 01/31/2016

23638 02/11/2016 00395 03 PG&E     2,465.84 
Description: 12/25-01/26/16 7693-88/89/Estw/CV, 12/24-01/25/16 6865 CP Lake/Prks

23639 02/11/2016 15902 01 R.J. Ricciardi, Inc     3,236.25 
Description: 14.15 Audit-2nd Progress Billing

23640 02/11/2016 18636 01 Rescue Training Institute, Inc.        52.50 
Description: CPR Class 01/08/2016, CPR Class 11/14/2015

23641 02/11/2016 00056 01 Robert E Gram II       170.40 
Description: Guitar Class 01/01-02/08/2016

23642 02/11/2016 19229 01 Rosemarie Kelliher        72.00 
Description: Sewing Class 01/01-01/31/2016

23643 02/11/2016 19275.01 Ryan Reilly       120.00 
Description: Sta 89: 01/02, 17, 23/2016



CPCSD FinTrac Cameron Park CSD   Page:    3

Accounts Payable Check Register 03/10/16  10:14 AM  User:   TED

Check Date Vendor ID Name Amount

23644 02/11/2016 00357 01 Scott McNeil       800.00 
Description: Dec 15/Jan 16 Dir Comp-Mtgs

23645 02/11/2016 ONE00924 Shiela Rosell       300.00 
Description: Birthday Party

23646 02/11/2016 19090 01 Sid Cole dba Mind Fi Technology       409.75 
Description: January 2016 Website Maintenance

23647 02/11/2016 08219 01 Sierra Office Systems and Produc       115.35 
Description: Sta 89: Office Supplies

23648 02/11/2016 15672 01 SiteOne Landscape Supply        66.76 
Description: CP Lake: Ball Valve, PVC Fitting, CP Lake: PVC/Irrigation Parts

23649 02/11/2016 19225 01 Suzanne Todd dba Chiefsuz Musi       200.00 
Description: 2016 Summer Spect-Performance Dep

23650 02/11/2016 00393 01 TELEPACIFIC COMMUNICATIO       805.49 
Description: Long Distance Jan 2016

23651 02/11/2016 00030 01 The Paint Spot        65.33 
Description: Christa: Bursh, Jobber Set, Rasmussen: Paint & Supplies

23652 02/11/2016 19023 01 Tumble Time Gymnastic Inc.       115.20 
Description: Gymnastics Classes 01/01-01/30/16

23653 02/11/2016 03946 05 Verizon Wireless       289.14 
Description: 12/16-01/15/2016 Fire: Wireless, 12/16-01/15/2016 Fire:7 4G Wireless

23654 02/11/2016 19311 01 WL Construction Supply, Inc       449.99 
Description: Fire: New Engine Rotary Saw

23655 02/11/2016 ONE00921 Women's Fund of El Dorado       300.00 
Description: Women's Fund El Dorado 01/21/16

23656 02/19/2016 19315 01 Frank Smith Sr., dba Rent Rite       300.00 
Description: Bridal Event Equipment Rental

23657 02/19/2016 13917 01 Accountemps/Robert Half       295.40 
Description: W/E 02/12/16 14 Hrs-Acctg Clerk

23658 02/19/2016 19250 01 Air West Filtration       442.70 
Description: Sta 89: Eng Exhaust Anchor Plate, Sta 88: Nederman Exhaust

23659 02/19/2016 00392 13 AT&T      CALNET 2        20.62 
Description: 12/24-01/23/16 39538 Mrrych/FnlCnt2

23660 02/19/2016 19304 01 AT&T Calnet 3       140.10 
Description: 12/24-01/23/16 35822 Sta 89

23661 02/19/2016 00392 09 AT&T U-verse        75.00 
Description: Sta 88: DSL 01/21-02/20/2016

23662 02/19/2016 04803 01 Blue Ribbon Personnel Services     3,859.91 
Description: W/E 01/24/16 212.50 Hrs

23663 02/19/2016 17703 01 Bryan Shuler       187.50 
Description: Sta 89: Reimb SFM Prev Tuition/GdBk

23664 02/19/2016 50309 01 Carbon Copy Inc.        49.99 
Description: Sta 88:Cost Per Copy 01/01-01/31/16, Sta 89:Cost Per Copy 01/01-0/31/16



CPCSD FinTrac Cameron Park CSD   Page:    4

Accounts Payable Check Register 03/10/16  10:14 AM  User:   TED

Check Date Vendor ID Name Amount

23665 02/19/2016 19098 01 Comcast       140.97 
Description: Sta 89: February 2016 DSL

23666 02/19/2016 17704 01 CoreLogic Solutions LLC       165.00 
Description: CC&R: Jan 2016 Metroscan

23667 02/19/2016 00045 01 De Lage Landen        65.58 
Description: Sta 88:Copier Cntrct 02/15-03/14/16

23668 02/19/2016 00290 01 Demsey, Filliger & Associates, LL     3,000.00 
Description: GASB 43/45 Actuarial HlthIns 07/14

23669 02/19/2016 05737 01 Dept.Forestry & Fire Protection   725,753.75 
Description: Cal Fire: 2nd Qtr FY 15/16 Contract

23670 02/19/2016 19271.01 Doni Mae        12.00 
Description: Nutrition Class 01/01-01/31/16

23671 02/19/2016 1929209 Geraldine E. Haskins        30.00 
Description: Sharing Memoirs 01/01-02/19/16

23672 02/19/2016 16224 01 Gold Country Officials     1,340.00 
Description: Yth Bsktbll Refs 01/16-01/30/16

23673 02/19/2016 07576 05 Home Depot Credit Services     1,399.44 
Description: CP Lake:14v/18v Bttry,PitchFork,Htr, CP Lake: WD40,Lube,Mallet,Gloves, Christa: Lumber, Comm Ctr: Misc Small Tools, Comm Ctr:Gloves, Caution Tape, Resp, Comm Ctr: Misc Household Supplies, Rasmussen: Field Lumber, Christa: Lumber, Concrete Mix, Rasmussen:Nut,Insct Killer,Cble Tie

23674 02/19/2016 50351 01 Hunt & Sons     1,289.48 
Description: Fire: Fuel Delivery 02/12/2016, Fire: Fuel Delivery 02/05/2016

23675 02/19/2016 19111 01 Jeff Michel       187.50 
Description: Sta 89: Reimb SFM Prev Tuitn/Gd Bk

23676 02/19/2016 19027 02 Jonah Winger       200.00 
Description: Sta 89:Rmb CA Param Lic Rnwl-070118

23677 02/19/2016 ONE00925 Kelly Kozicki        30.00 
Description: HOA Meeting 01/28/16

23678 02/19/2016 19102 01 Linda L Siqueido        60.00 
Description: Jewelry Class 01/01-02/21/16

23679 02/19/2016 00392 01 NCSDIA     4,118.50 
Description: WC Final Installment FY 15/16

23680 02/19/2016 04737 05 Office Depot       327.50 
Description: Admin: Wall Calendar, Office Supp: Adm/Rec/CommCtr/CC&R, Admin: Self Inking Date Stamp, Office Supplies: Parks/Comm Ctr

23681 02/19/2016 00395 03 PG&E     9,851.75 
Description: 12/24-01/25/16 3833 - LLAD's

23682 02/19/2016 19209 01 Ponderosa Bruins Baseball       300.00 
Description: Crab Feed 02/13/2016

23683 02/19/2016 19303 01 Teresa Haverty        54.00 
Description: Art Classes 02/01-02/20/2016

23684 02/19/2016 71191 01 Tina Helm        55.00 
Description: Reimb:PlsntGrv-SummSp16/Cmrdo-Bsktb

23685 02/19/2016 07612 02 U.S. Bank     1,817.94 
Description: HELM: Stamps-Admin, HELM: Strategic Training-Admin, HELM: Gift Card Prizes-Progrm Supp, HELM: Concert Concessions, HELM: Concert Concessions, HELM: Lifeguard Supplies, HELM:Mrktng/Email Svc 12/2015, HELM: Santa Run 2015-Supplies, HELM: Santa Run Supplies, HELM: Strg 11/28-12/27/2015, Smith: Sta 89 Lights-Inv#318885166, Smith:New Eng-PPV FanDrStps/Tool Bg, Smith: Sta 89-Hshld Supplies, Smith: Sta 89-Household Supplies, Smith: Sta 89-Apparatus/Hshld Supp, Counts: Sta 89-Sac Bee Renewal



CPCSD FinTrac Cameron Park CSD   Page:    5

Accounts Payable Check Register 03/10/16  10:14 AM  User:   TED

Check Date Vendor ID Name Amount

23687 02/19/2016 03946 07 Verizon Business        33.06 
Description: 12/01-12/31/15 0199 EDC Fire, 01/01-01/31/16 0199 EDC Fire, 12/01-12/31/15 0200 CP Fire, 01/01-01/31/16 0200 CP Fire, 12/01-12/31/15 0198 Diam Sprgs, 01/01-01/31/16 0198 Diam Sprgs

23688 02/19/2016 03946 05 Verizon Wireless         6.63 
Description: 12/10-01/09/16 Cells:Parks/Rec/CmCt

23689 02/19/2016 19244 01 Walker's Office Supplies, Inc.       177.32 
Description: Paper: Admin/Rec/Comm Ctr/CC&R

23690 02/22/2016 19295 01 Lebeck Young Engineering, Inc     3,410.00 
Description: Rasmussen: Drainage Study

23691 02/26/2016 01000-01 Public Employee's Union Local 1        94.52 
23692 02/25/2016 19233 01 Acer Landscape Materials, Inc       465.75 

Description: Northview: Black Bark

23693 02/25/2016 14315 01 Alhambra & Sierra Springs        50.23 
Description: Water Delivery 02/01 & 02/15/2016

23694 02/25/2016 19221 01 Amy S. Blackmon       500.00 
Description: Jan 2016 Director's Comp-Mtgs, Feb 2016 Director's Comp-Mtgs

23695 02/25/2016 19304 01 AT&T Calnet 3        39.96 
Description: 01/10-02/09/16 35820-Sta 88, 01/10-02/09/16 35819-Sta 89

23696 02/25/2016 19316 01 ATEI dba That's Entertainment       300.00 
Description: 2016 Summer Spec-Band Deposit

23697 02/25/2016 16241 01 Blain Stumpf       986.50 
Description: Rasmussen: Baseball Mix, Rasmussen: Fence Rental

23698 02/25/2016 04803 01 Blue Ribbon Personnel Services     6,569.15 
Description: W/E 01/31/2016 209.75 Hrs, W/E 02/07/2016 155 Hrs

23699 02/25/2016 19124 01 BlueLine Rental, LLC       451.57 
Description: Rasmussen: Scissor Lift Rental

23700 02/25/2016 06820 01 Bolton's Portable Welding       190.00 
Description: Gateway Park: Fix Ground Post

23701 02/25/2016 ONE00926 Claudia Ball        74.00 
Description: Adult Mermaid School

23702 02/25/2016 00295 01 Delta Dental of California       561.09 
Description: March 2016 Dental Insurance

23703 02/25/2016 19133 01 DSA Technologies, Inc       200.00 
Description: March 2016 Monthly IT Services

23704 02/25/2016 03280 01 Foothill Auto Service, Inc.       247.64 
Description: Parks: 2001 Dodge-Trn Signal Lense

23705 02/25/2016 19241 01 Front Yard Nursery, Inc       130.08 
Description: Eastwood: Ground Landscaping

23706 02/25/2016 00342 01 Grundfos CBS Inc,     2,100.00 
Description: CommCtr Pool: Diagnose Pump Seizure

23707 02/25/2016 1929214 J & E Entertainment Co     1,300.00 
Description: Rec:Briefcase Blues Cncrt-Final Pmt

23708 02/25/2016 16885 01 McMurchie Law Firm     3,820.00 
Description: Legal Services Dec 2015-Hrrssmnt, Legal Svcs Dec 2016-Public Rec Req, Legal Services Dec 2015-General



CPCSD FinTrac Cameron Park CSD   Page:    6

Accounts Payable Check Register 03/10/16  10:14 AM  User:   TED

Check Date Vendor ID Name Amount

23709 02/25/2016 11429 01 Nielsen Construction     1,880.00 
Description: Comm Ctr: Interior Door Repair, Rasmussen:Install Rubber Back Stops, CPLake:Set/Pour/Finish 2 Cncrt Pads

23710 02/25/2016 00395 03 PG&E     3,186.96 
Description: 01/15-02/16/16 4301 Creekside, 01/19-02/17/16 6315 Sta 89, 01/19-02/17/16 3999 Baron Ct, 01/15-02/16/16 7533 Northview, 01/20-02/18/16 9474 Comm Ctr

23711 02/25/2016 18636 01 Rescue Training Institute, Inc.       161.00 
Description: CPR Class 02/06/2016

23712 02/25/2016 19284 01 Stephen Anderson       160.00 
Description: Sta 88 Res: 01/06, 12, 18, 24/2016

23713 02/25/2016 ONE00927 Tim Liston        49.00 
Description: Guitar I

23714 02/25/2016 19092 01 Tom Vinci dba Telesound     1,301.63 
Description: 2016SummSpect:Sound/Stg/Lights Dep

23715 02/25/2016 07612 02 U.S. Bank     5,450.45 
Description: CAHILL: Househld Supp/Rec-Office Ex, Helm: Strg 12/26-01/27/16-Adm/Parks, Cahill: Food-Meeting 01/14/16, Helm: Mrktng/Email Svc Jan 2016, Helm: 1099/W-2 2016, Helm:Adlt Basketball Champion Shrts, Helm: Bingo Supplies, Helm: Bingo Supplies/Santa Visits, Helm: Bingo Supplies/Coffee, Counts: Fastrak Subscription 10/15, Counts: Sta 89-Household Supplies, Counts: Sta 89-Household Supplies, Counts: Sta 88-Sign Lighting Supp, Smith: Sta 89-DMV/CHP Weigh-In, Counts: Sta 88-Household Supplies, Counts: Sta 88-Flag & Sewing Kit, Counts: Sta 88-Flg & Sewing Kit, Counts: Sta 89-Garmin NuVi, Helm: Postage-Spnsrhp Pkgs, Counts: Sta 89-Sac Bee Renewal 2016, Counts: Sta 88: Gas Detector Parts, Counts: Sta 89-Active 911 Rnwl 2016, Counts: Sta 89-Class A Pics, Smith: Eng B2716-Diagnostic Test, Eagan: Training-Food, Eagan: Training-Office Supplies, Eagan: Training-Web Licenses, Helm: 01/28-02/27/16 Storage, Helm: Postage/Wedding Event, Helm: Concert Snack Plate Supp, Smith: Sta 89-Postage; Weed Abatmnt, Counts: Sta 88-Household Supplies, Smith: Sta 89-Dishwash Repair Parts, Counts: Auto Supplies/Equip Maint, Eagan:Training-Upgrd Sutter Hill IT, Eagan: Trng-Upgrd IT; Cbls/Ant/Rcvr

23718 02/25/2016 19314 01 Uptown Studios, Inc       330.00 
Description: Website Domain Registration

Total Reconciled Checks:           0.00 
Total Reconciled Check Amount Paid:           0.00 
Total Unreconciled Checks:         115.00 
Total Unreconciled Check Amount Paid:     834,411.32 

SELECTION CRITERIA:
Check Date Range: 02/01/16 Through 02/29/16
Bank: OPR
Check Sort Option: Check Then Date                                    
Check Status Option: Both Reconciled and Unreconciled Checks          
Check Process Option: Good Checks Only                                
Pay Method: Both Direct Deposit & Checks



MARY E CAHILL
CAMERON PARK CSD
2502 COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE
CAMERON PARK CA  95682-7717

COPYRIGHT 2005 U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION       PAGE 1 OF 1

4246-0400-1779-9356

    $ .00

C/O U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER, INC
U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
P.O. BOX 6335
FARGO, ND 58125-6335

01-28 01-27 BARRACUDA NETWORKS INC 408-3425400 CA 24436546028007643162125 7372        50.00
PUR ID: 1404801 TAX: 0.00

02-03 02-02 MSFT * E02001RZY9 800-642-7676 NV 24430996034091267015186 4816        72.52
PUR ID: 26701518 TAX: 0.00

02-05 02-03 ADOBE *CREATIVE CLOUD 800-833-6687 CA 24610436035004070238521 5734        49.99
PUR ID: 00000000000000000 TAX: 0.00

U.S BANCORP SERVICE CENTER
P. O. Box 6343
Fargo, ND 58125-6343

02-22-16

      $ 172.51

PREVIOUS BALANCE         $.00

PURCHASES &
OTHER CHARGES      $172.51

CASH ADVANCES         $.00

$ 0.00 CASH ADVANCE FEE         $.00

CREDITS         $.00

CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL
4246-0400-1779-9356

We certify that all purchases listed on this statement, unless annotated to the contrary, are true, correct and for
official business only. Payment is authorized.
_________________________________________________   ________________________________________________
Cardholder                               Date                            Approver                                Date

POST TRAN
DATE DATE TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION REFERENCE NUMBER MCC AMOUNT

CAMERON PARK CSD

ACCOUNT NUMBER

STATEMENT DATE

TOTAL ACTIVITY

"MEMO STATEMENT ONLY"
DO NOT REMIT PAYMENT

SEND BILLING INQUIRIES TO: AMOUNT DUE

DO NOT REMIT

800-344-5696

$172.51

STATEMENT DATE DISPUTED AMOUNT

02-22-16

NEW ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

Default AccountingCode:

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY

TOTAL ACTIVITY

GENERAL MANAGER, CPCSD

000029006  1  AT  0.416  106481404400337 P

Item #3c.

cpcsd
Rectangle

cpcsd
Rectangle



 

 
 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
 
DATE:  March 16, 2016 
 
FROM:  Mary Cahill, General Manager  
 
AGENDA ITEM #5:  INDEPENDENT FORENSIC CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION OF 

THE COMMUNITY CENTER  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:      Receive, Discuss and Action as Appropriate  
  
BUDGET ACCOUNT: N/A    
BUDGET IMPACT: N/A   
 
A presentation was made to the Budget and Administration Committee meeting on March 8, 2016, 
by Bradley J. Epstein of Angius & Terry, LLP, regarding the possibility of conducting an independent 
forensic construction inspection of the Cameron Park Community Center.  He will also be presenting 
at the Board of Directors’ meeting tonight. 
 
The Code of Civil Procedure (CCP 337.15) will be discussed by Mr. Epstein as well as the process.  
Angius & Terry, LLP, can arrange for an independent forensic construction inspection and, if defects 
are detected, pursue corrective action.  Mr. Epstein will also be available answer any questions.   
 
Attachment: 
 Exhibit A – Letter from Bradley J. Epstein, Angius & Terry, LLP, 3/3/16 



Item #5, Exhibit A





 

   
 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
 
DATE:  March 16, 2016 
 
FROM:  Mary Cahill, General Manager  
 
AGENDA ITEM #6:  SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 

2016.03.16 – AN ORDINANCE OF THE CAMERON PARK 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AMENDING THE “WEED 
AND RUBBISH ABATEMENT” ORDINANCE NO. 2014.09.17 
WITHIN CAMERON PARK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:      Receive, Discuss and Provide Second Reading and Adoption of 

Ordinance No. 2016.03.16 Amending the “Weed and Rubbish 
Abatement” Ordinance No. 2014.09.17 within Cameron Park 
Community Services District with a Board Poll Vote  

  
BUDGET ACCOUNT: N/A    
BUDGET IMPACT: N/A   
 
At a regular Board meeting held on September 17, 2014, the Board of Directors passed and adopted  
Ordinance No. 2014.09.17, An Ordinance Amending the “Weed and Rubbish Abatement” Ordinance 
No. 2010.03.17 within Cameron Park Community Services District.   
 
District’s legal counsel, David McMurchie, has reviewed and done a comparison of the existing weed 
abatement ordinance and on February 17, 2016, presented a proposed updated weed abatement 
ordinance for the Board to review.  A first reading of the ordinance was held at the special Board of 
Directors’ meeting on March 3, 2016.  The ordinance was posted for review and is now coming back 
tonight for a second reading and adoption. 
 
The Board of Directors can adopt this updated weed abatement ordinance No. 2016.03.16 tonight, 
taking the place of existing ordinance No. 2014.09.17. 
 
Attachments: 

Exhibit A - Weed Abatement Ordinance Summary 
Exhibit B - Updated Weed Abatement Ordinance 

 



































 

 
 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
 
DATE:  March 16, 2016 
 
FROM:  Mary Cahill, General Manager  
 
AGENDA ITEM #7:  REVISION OF POLICY NO. 3085, DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS 

PERSONAL AND REAL PROPERTY  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:      Receive, Discuss Revisions and Adopt Revised Policy No. 3085, 

Disposal of Surplus Personal and Real Property with a Board Poll 
Vote  

  
BUDGET ACCOUNT: N/A    
BUDGET IMPACT: N/A   
 
After review of Policy No. 3085, Disposal of Surplus Personal and Real Property, it was discovered 
the policy lacked information on the following: 

• A specific dollar limit for auction of any personal property owned by the District 
• Definitions for private and real property 
• Formalization of action timeline 
• Specific agencies for notification prior to notification to the public 

 
The revised policy incorporates this information according to Government Code §54220-54233.  It is 
recommended the Board adopt this revised policy. 
 
Attachments: 
 Exhibit A – Revised Policy No. 3085, Disposal of Surplus Personal and Real Property 
 Exhibit B – Original Policy No. 3085, Disposal of Surplus Personal and Real Property 







Adopted 1/16/08 Regular Board Meeting 3085 – 1 

Cameron Park Community Services District
POLICY HANDBOOK 

POLICY TITLE: Disposal of Surplus Property or Equipment 
POLICY NUMBER: 3085 

3085.1 Sale of Surplus Equipment. 

3085.1.1 Board of Directors takes action to declare equipment surplus. 

3085.1.2 Item is advertised for sale with notation of location/hours/days it can be seen and deadline 
date for submission of sealed bids.  (Advertisement also notes that the District reserves the right to 
reject any or all bids, equipment sold AS IS.) 

3085.1.3 Sealed bids are opened at the next Regular Board Meeting and action is taken by the 
Board to accept or reject highest bid. 

3085.1.4 Bidders are notified of Board’s action. 

3085.1.5 Junked Certificates are obtained for vehicles that are sold to protect the District from liability. 

3085.2 Sale of Real Estate: 

3085.2.1 Board takes action to declare property surplus and authorizes District staff to obtain 
appraisal. 

3085.2.2 Property is offered to public agencies at the appraised price.  (State law requires that public 
agencies have the opportunity to purchase property prior to advertisement to the general public.) 

3085.2.3 If property is not purchased by a public agency, it is advertised in the newspaper with a 
request that sealed bids be submitted to the District. 

3085.2.4 Board takes action at the next regular Board Meeting to accept or reject highest bid. 

3085.2.5 Bidders are notified of the Board’s action. 

Item #7, Exhibit B



 

 
 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
 
DATE:  March 16, 2016 
 
FROM:  Mary Cahill, General Manager  
 
AGENDA ITEM #8:  DECLARATION OF SURPLUS REAL PROPERTY OWNED BY 

THE CAMERON PARK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, 
ASSESSOR’S PARCEL NUMBER (APN) 102-110-08-100, 
LOCATED ON STARBUCK ROAD 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:      Receive, Discuss and Declare APN 102-110-08-100, Located on 

Starbuck Road, as Surplus Real Property and Direct the General 
Manager to Obtain an Appraisal of the Surplus Property and 
Notify in Writing the Public Agencies Listed in the Surplus 
Property Policy Regarding the Availability of the Property for 
Purchase by Board Poll Vote 

  
BUDGET ACCOUNT: N/A    
BUDGET IMPACT: N/A   
 
The District-owned property at the corner of Starbuck Road and Dunbar is in a location that is not of 
highest and best use for a park location for the Cameron Park Community Services District.  The 
parcel is .94 acres and would require grading, parking, and would have limited use for the general 
public.  It is not suitable for development of play fields due to limited size, terrain and numerous 
trees.  
 
Interest has been expressed for possible purchase, however, the District needs to follow its policy to 
declare the property surplus and go through the notification process to public agencies for potential 
interest and use, such as affordable housing.  The Board needs to direct the General Manager to start 
the process per Policy No. 3085, which includes a first notification of public agencies that the parcel is 
available for sale and to determine if there is an interest in purchase by a public agency.   
 
Attachment: 
 Exhibit A - Map 



Item #8, Exhibit A



 

 
 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
 
DATE:  March 16, 2016 
 
FROM:  Mary Cahill, General Manager  
 
AGENDA ITEM #9:  EL DORADO DOG OWNERS’ GUILD REQUEST UPDATE  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:      Receive, Discuss and Action as Appropriate  
  
BUDGET ACCOUNT: N/A    
BUDGET IMPACT: N/A   
 
David McMurchie, legal counsel for the Cameron Park Community Services District (CPCSD), has 
reviewed the issue of where the funds from the El Dorado Dog Owners’ Guild (EDDOG) should 
reside and has concluded that the money should remain with the CPCSD as opposed to transferring 
the funds to the Cameron Park Community Foundation (see Legal Counsel Opinion below).   
 
In addition, the Cameron Park Community Foundation has agreed to take on the sale of future bricks 
for the dog park. 
 
Legal Counsel Opinion 
                              
Placement of Funds Derived from Activities Co-Sponsored by District and  
Charitable Non-Profit Corporations 
 
I have been asked to address the issue regarding the placement of funds derived from activities 
cosponsored by the district and charitable nonprofit corporations formed and organized 
pursuant to Internal Revenue Code section 501 (C) ((3). When such charitable corporations are 
conducting such activities on district property by permit or license from the district, the funds 
derived from such activities are private funds belonging to the nonprofit corporation which 
may be used by that nonprofit corporation for any of the charitable purposes for which it was 
granted a tax exemption by the Internal Revenue Service. 
 
When such a charitable nonprofit corporation elects to dissolve, it must obtain the consent of 
the California Attorney General pursuant to Corporations Code Section 6611. The Atty. Gen. 
has enforcement and supervisory powers over charitable corporations.  The Attorney General 
requires that the remaining funds within a charitable non-profit corporation  that is dissolving 



 

EDDOG Request Update March 16, 2016 Page 2 of 2 
 

be transferred to another charitable non-profit corporation exempt from taxation pursuant to 
IRC 501(c)(3). 
 
If the District elects to continue activities previously conducted by a dissolved charitable non-
profit corporation after the date of that corporation’s dissolution, such activities require the use 
of District resources.  Therefore any funds received as a result of such District activities become 
public funds of the District. 
 
The Government Code specifies the alternatives available to a community services district for 
depositing district funds.  Government Code section 61052 provides that, in the absence of a 
decision by the District’s board of directors to appoint its own depositary, the county treasury 
of the county in which the district is located shall be the depositary of all funds and money of 
the district, and the county treasurer shall be the treasurer of the district and write all checks or 
warrants in payment of district bills from district funds on deposit in the county 
treasury.  Section 61053 provides an alternative which permits a district board of directors to 
elect its own depositary for all district funds and revenues coming to the district, and authorize 
a district treasurer to write checks in payment of district expenses drawn upon that depositary, 
rather than relying on the county treasurer to perform that function.  This is the option that the 
District currently utilizes. 
 
The statutes do not provide the District any other alternatives for the deposit of District funds 
other than these two options.  The Government Code does permit the District to invest any of 
its surplus funds, but the types of investments available to the district are strictly circumscribed 
and restricted in Government Code section 53600 et seq. 
 
Attachments: 
 Exhibit A – Cameron Park Community Foundation letter, March 9, 2016 
 Exhibit B – California Government Code Section 61052 



Exhibit A





 

 
 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
 
DATE:  March 16, 2016 
 
FROM:  Mary Cahill, General Manager  
 
AGENDA ITEM #10:  HONORING STAFF MEMBER PAUL RYAN  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:      Receive, Discuss and Appoint the Board President to Work with 

Staff, the Cameron Park Foundation and the Ryan Family to 
Identify an Exact Location and Type of Suitable Memorial for Mr. 
Ryan    

  
BUDGET ACCOUNT: N/A    
BUDGET IMPACT: N/A   
 
Staff met with late staff member Paul Ryan’s family regarding their wishes for celebrating Mr. Ryan’s 
memory.  Cameron Park Lake was identified as the proper location to honor Mr. Ryan and his 
contribution to the community. 
 
Staff is requesting that the Board president be appointed to work with staff, the Cameron Park 
Foundation and the Ryan family to identify an exact location and type of suitable memorial for Mr. 
Ryan.  A report back to the Board is anticipated at the April Board meeting for discussion and 
direction. 


	1.March 16, 2016 BOD Agenda
	1a. 2.8.16 P&R Committee Conformed Agenda
	1b. February 17, 2016 BOD Conformed Agenda
	1c. March 2, 2016 BOD Special Conformed Agenda
	2a. GM Report
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	2aa. GM Exhibit A
	2aaa. GM Exhibit B
	2b. Fire Staff Report 3 16 16 BOD Meeting
	Cameron Park Community Services District

	2c Recreation Report march 2016 
	2c.a.2016 On Air Activity Report
	2c.b.2016 Tomorrowland Activity Report
	2c.c.Activity Report Reds, Whites and Jewels
	2c.d.How did you hear - Winter 2016 Feb classes
	2c.e.March 10 2016 
	2c.f. psa
	2c.g. psa
	2c.h. psa
	2c.i.psa
	2c.j.psa
	2c.k.mailchimp march 2016
	2d. Parks March 2016
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	3. AT Financial Narrative February 2016
	3a. Budget Actual 02.29.16 revised
	3b. Check Reg Feb 2016
	3c. GM Credit Card Stmnt 02.22.16
	Page Identifiers
	00000001


	5. Ind. Forensic Construc. Inspection Transmittal
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	5a.  Epstein Letter
	6. Second Reading of Weed and Rubbish Abatement Ordinance
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	6a. Exhibit A
	6b. Exhibit B
	7. Revised Policy No. 3085
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	7a. Exhibit A Rev Policy
	7b. 3085 Surplus Prop
	POLICY HANDBOOK

	8. Surplus Property
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	8a. Surplus Prop Map
	9. EDDOG Transmittal
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	9a. Foundation EDDOG Letter
	9b. EDDOG Govt Code 61052 re depositary
	10. Paul Ryan
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal


